





CONTENTS

GOVERNMENT SCHEMES

MINISTRY OF WOMEN AND CHILD DEVELOPMENT
MINISTRY OF HEALTH AND FAMILY WELFARE
MINISTRY OF AGRICULTURE AND FARMERS' WELFARE6
MINISTRY OF RURAL DEVELOPMENT
MINISTRY OF HOUSING AND URBAN AFFAIRS9
MINISTRY OF SKILL DEVELOPMENT AND ENTREPRENEURSHIP10
MINISTRY OF HUMAN RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT12
MINISTRY OF POWER
MINISTRY OF PETROLEUM AND NATURAL GAS
MINISTRY OF SOCIAL JUSTICE & EMPOWERMENT
MINISTRY OF COMMERCE AND INDUSTRY
MINISTRY OF ROAD TRANSPORT AND HIGHWAYS
MINISTRY OF DRINKING WATER AND SANITATION
MINISTRY OF FINANCE
MINISTRY OF RAILWAY
MINISTRY OF SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY
MINISTRY OF COMMUNICATIONS
MINISTRY OF CULTURE
MINISTRY OF TRIBAL AFFAIRS
MINISTRY OF YOUTH AFFAIRS AND SPORTS25
MINISTRY OF CIVIL AVIATION
MINISTRY OF TOURISM
MINISTRY OF TEXTILE
MINISTRY OF MINES
MINISTRY OF MINES

MINISTRY OF FOOD PROCESSING INDUSTRIES	28
MINISTRY OF LAW & JUSTICE	28
MINISTRY OF WATER RESOURCES, RIVER DEVELOPMENT AND GANGA REJUVENATION	
MINISTRY OF CHEMICAL AND FERTILIZERS	
MINISTRY OF MSMES	29
MINISTRY OF MINORITY AFFAIRS	30
NITI AYOG AND AYUSH	31
STATE GOVERNMENT SCHEMES	31
LIST OF SUMMITS AND CONFERENCES: 2018-19	33
May 2019	
April 2019	
March 2019	
FEBRUARY 2019	
JANUARY 2019	
DECEMBER 2018	45
AWARDS AND HONOURS 2019 - PDF	
May 2019	
April 2019	
March 2019	
FEBRUARY 2019	52
JANUARY 2019	
DECEMBER 2018	53
LIST OF APPOINTMENTS IN 2019- PDF	53
May 2019	53
April 2019	55
March 2019	56
February 2019	57
JANUARY 2019	
December 2018	
November 2018	
LIST OF IMPORTANT DAYS WITH THEMES 2018-19 - PDF	62
May 2019	62
April 2019	63

March 2019	64
February 2019	65
January 2019	
DECEMBER 2018	67
INDIA'S RANKINGS IN DIFFERENT INDICES 2019	68
INTERNATIONAL ORGANIZATIONS' REPORTS- LIST	72

GOVERNMENT SCHEMES 2019

MINISTRY OF WOMEN AND CHILD DEVELOPMENT

Scheme	Launched in/on	Objective
Beti Bachao Beti Padhao (BBBP) Scheme	22 January 2015	 Prevention of gender biased sex selective elimination Ensuring survival & protection of the girl child Ensuring education and participation of the girl child
<u>Pradhan Mantri Matru Vandana</u> <u>Yojana</u>	01 January 2017	 To provide cash incentive of Rs. 5000 to pregnant women for first living child
Swadhar Greh Scheme	2015	 To set up 30 Swadhar Greh in every district with capacity of 30 women To cater to the primary need of shelter, food, clothing, medical treatment and care of the women in distress
UJJAWALA	1 April, 2016	 To prevent trafficking of women and children for commercial sexual exploitation To facilitate rescue of victims from the place of their exploitation To provide rehabilitation services
Working Women Hostel	6 April, 2017	 To promote availability of safe and conveniently located accommodation for working women, with day care facility for their children,
<u>Sukanya Samridhi Yojana</u>	22 January 2015	 To encourages parents to build a fund for the future education and marriage expenses for their female child
One Stop Centres- Sakhi	1st April 2015	 To support women affected by violence To establish OSCs with a range of services including medical, legal, and psychological support.
'Support to Training and Employment Programme for Women (STEP) Scheme	1986-87	 To provide skills that give employability to women To provide competencies and skill that enable women to become self-employed/entrepreneurs.

Mahila Shakti Kendra2017-18 and 2019-20To empower rural women through community participationRajiv Gandhi Scheme for Empowerment of Adolescent Girls- SABLA2010To improve the nutritional, health and developmen status of adolescent girls (11-14 years)SABLA2010To promote awareness of health, hygiene, nutrition family carePM's Overarching Scheme for Holistic Nourishment (POSHAN Abhiyan)- National Nutrition MissionMarch 2018POSHAN Abhiyaan in implemented in 315 Districts To ensure attainment of malnutrition free India by 2 To roprovide day-care facilities for children.Rajiv Gandhi National Crèche Scheme under ICDS2013To provide day-care facilities for children. To promote physical, cognitive, social and emotiona development (Holistic Development) of children. To educate and empower parents /caregivers for base
Rajiv Gandhi Scheme for Empowerment of Adolescent Girls- SABLA2010To improve the nutritional, health and development status of adolescent girls (11-14 years)SABLATo promote awareness of health, hygiene, nutrition family careTo promote awareness of health, hygiene, nutrition family carePM's Overarching Scheme for Holistic Nourishment (POSHAN Abhiyan)- National NutritionMarch 2018POSHAN Abhiyaan in implemented in 315 Districts To ensure attainment of malnutrition free India by 2 To reduce stuntingRajiv Gandhi National Crèche Scheme under ICDS2013To provide day-care facilities for children. To provide day-care facilities for children. To promote physical, cognitive, social and emotiona development (Holistic Development) of children. To promote physical, cognitive, social and emotiona development (Holistic Development) of children.
Empowerment of Adolescent Girls- SABLAstatus of adolescent girls (11-14 years)SABLATo promote awareness of health, hygiene, nutrition family careTo link them to opportunities for learning life skills, back to schoolTo provide them nutritional support @ Rs.9.50/beneficiary/day for 300 days in a yearPM's Overarching Scheme for Holistic Nourishment (POSHAN Abhiyan)- National Nutrition MissionMarch 2018POSHAN Abhiyaan in implemented in 315 Districts To ensure attainment of malnutrition free India by 2 To reduce stuntingRajiv Gandhi National Crèche Scheme under ICDS2013To provide day-care facilities for children (6 months years) of working mothers in the community. To improve nutrition and health status of children. To promote physical, cognitive, social and emotional development (Holistic Development) of children. To educate and empower parents /caregivers for be
Holistic Nourishment (POSHAN Abhiyan)- National Nutrition MissionTo ensure attainment of malnutrition free India by 2 To reduce stunting To reduce stunting To ensure holistic development and adequate nutrit for pregnant women, mothers and children.Rajiv Gandhi National Crèche Scheme under ICDS2013To provide day-care facilities for children (6 months years) of working mothers in the community.To improve nutrition and health status of children.To promote physical, cognitive, social and emotional development (Holistic Development) of children.To educate and empower parents /caregivers for be
 Scheme under ICDS Years) of working mothers in the community. To improve nutrition and health status of children. To promote physical, cognitive, social and emotional development (Holistic Development) of children. To educate and empower parents /caregivers for beautions of the status o
childcare.
Integrated Child Development Services (ICDS) 2 October 1975 To improve the nutritional and health status of child in the age-group 0-6 year To reduce the incidence of mortality, morbidity, malnutrition and school dropout; To enhance the capability of the mother to look after normal health and nutritional needs of the child thr proper nutrition and health education.
National Mission for Empowerment of Women15 August 2011• To ensure economic empowerment of women. • To ensure that violence against women is eliminate progressively. • To ensure social empowerment of women with emphasis on health and education.
eSamvad portal2018To provide a platform for NGOs and civil society to interact with the Ministry on relevant subjects.
NARI web portal 2018 • To access information on different programmes offerent programmes offerent programmes offerent schemes of by various state governments as well as the Centre • The portal carries details on 350 different schemes women and will be updated from time to time.
SHe-Box portal 2018 • To report complaints of Sexual Harassment at Work • For prompt disposal of complaints on SHe-Box, each goes directly to the central/ state authority concern having jurisdiction to take action in the matter.
Mahila e-Haat portal2018• To provide marketing platform to the women

entrepreneurs to directly sell to the buyers.

MINISTRY OF HEALTH AND FAMILY WELFARE

Scheme	Launched in/on	Objective
<u>PM Swasthya Suraksha</u> <u>Yojana</u>	2003	 Creation of tertiary healthcare capacity in medical education, research and clinical care, in the underserved areas of the country Phase I- etting up of six institutions in the line of AIIMS; and upgradation of 13 existing Government medical college institutions. Phase II- setting up of two more AIIMS-like institutions, one each in the States of West Bengal and Uttar Pradesh and upgradation of six medical college institutions
National AIDS Control Programme	1992	• To provide cash incentive of Rs. 5000 to pregnant women for first living child
<u>Pradhan Mantri Surakshit</u> <u>Matritva Abhiyan</u>	June 2016	• A minimum package of antenatal care services is to be provided to the beneficiaries on the 9th day of every month at the Pradhan Mantri Surakshit Matritya Clinics to ensure that every pregnant woman receives at least one checkup in the 2nd/ 3rd trimester of pregnancy.
'Vatsalya – Maatri Amrit Kosh'	2017	 It is a National Human Milk Bank and Lactation Counselling Centre at the Lady Hardinge Medical College The centre will collect, pasteurize, test and safely store milk donated by lactating mothers. The centre will make the collected milk available for infants in need.
LaQshya	2017	 To improve quality of care for pregnant women in labour room, maternity Operation Theatre and Obstetrics Intensive Care Units (ICUs) and High Dependency Units (HDUs).
Mission Parivar Vikas	2016	• To launch immediate, special and accelerated efforts to reach the replacement level fertility goals of 2.1 by 2025 in 145 districts
Affordable medicine and reliable implants for treatment- AMRIT scheme	2015	 To provide affordable life-saving cancer, cardiac drugs and medical disposables It is being implemented through mini-ratna PSU HLL Lifecare Ltd (HLL)
Antara and Chhaya Contraceptives	2017	 To expand the basket of contraceptive choices to meet the emerging needs of couples. 'Antara' injectable being effective for three months and the 'Chayya' pill for one week
National Deworming initiative	2018	• To ensuring high quality healthcare, accessible to every child
Intensified Mission Indradhanush	08 October	 To Let no child suffer from any vaccine-preventable disease To reach each and every child under two years of age and all those

	2017	pregnant women who have been left uncovered under the routine immunisation programme
Kayakalp	2015	 It an initiative has been launched to promote cleanliness, hygiene and infection control practices in public health facilities. Under this initiative, public healthcare facilities shall be appraised and such public healthcare facilities that show exemplary performance meeting standards of protocols of cleanliness, hygiene and infection control will receive awards and commendation.

MINISTRY OF AGRICULTURE AND FARMERS' WELFARE

Scheme	Launched	Objective
	in/on	
Pradhan Mantri Annadata Aay SanraksHan Abhiyan" (<u>PM-AASHA</u>)	September 2018	Ensuring remunerative prices to the farmers for their produce
<u>Pradhan Mantri Fasal Bima</u> <u>Yojana</u>	13 January 2016	 To provide insurance coverage and financial support to the farmers in the event of failure of any of the notified crop as a result of natural calamities, pests & diseases. To stabilise the income of farmers to ensure their continuance in farming. To encourage farmers to adopt innovative and modern agricultural practices. A uniform premium of only 2% for all Kharif crops and 1.5% for all Rabi crops; 5%. horticultural crops to be paid by farmers
Rashtriya Gokul Mission	16 December 2014	 To get native breeds to produce more milk, be more fecund, and to raise the quality of Indian cows and bulls to eventually outdo Jerseys and Holsteins.
National Programme for Bovine Breeding and Dairy Development	2013	 To arrange quality Artificial Insemination services at farmers' doorstep To bring all breedable females under organized breeding through Artificial Insemination To conserve, develop and proliferate selected indigenous bovine breeds To provide quality breeding inputs in breeding tracts of important indigenous breeds
Project CHAMAN	2016	 Sound methodology for estimation of Horticulture crops is being developed and implemented on pilot basis using Sample Survey methodology and Remote Sensing technology.
Remunerative Approach for Agriculture and Allied sector Rejuvenation or <u>Rashtriya</u> <u>Krishi Vikas Yojana</u>	2007	 To incentivize the states that increase their investment in Agriculture and allied sectors To provide flexibility and autonomy to the States in planning and executing programmes for agriculture To achieve the goal of reducing the yield gaps in important

		cropsTo maximize returns to the farmers
Prime Minister Krishi Sinchayee Yojana	1st July, 2015	 To extend the coverage of irrigationand improving water use efficiencyin a focused manner To improve farm productivity and ensure better utilization of the resources in the country.
<u>Paramparagat Krishi Vikas</u> <u>Yojana</u>	2015	 To produce agricultural products free from chemicals and pesticides residues by adopting eco- friendly, low- cost technologies. Every farmer will be provided Rs. 20,000 per acre in three years for seed to harvesting of crops and to transport produce to the market.
eNAM portal	14 April 2016	 It is an online trading platform for agricultural commodities in India.
e-Krishi Samvad	May 2017	 It is internet-based interface and is a unique platform that will provide direct and effective solutions to the problems faced by farmers and stakeholders in the agriculture sector.
National Livestock Mission	2014-15	 To ensure quantitative and qualitative improvement in livestock production systems and capacity building of all stakeholders.
"AGRI UDAAN"- Food and Agribusiness Accelerator 2.0	2017	• Help selected innovative startups who will be mentored in to scale up their operations in agri value chain for effective improvement in agriculture. This is a 6 month program in which shortlisted agri startups with promising innovative business models will be mentored & guided to scale up their operations.
Soil Health Card Scheme	19 February 2015	 To issue soil cards to farmers which will carry crop-wise recommendations of nutrients and fertilisers required for the individual farms to help farmers to improve productivity through judicious use of inputs.
Pradhan Mantri Kisan Samman Nidhi(<u>PM-KISAN</u>)	1 February 2019	 120 million small and marginal farmers who have less than 2 hectares of landholding will get up to Rs. 6,000 per year as minimum income support
Farmers FIRST by ICAR	2015	 to move beyond the production and productivity and to privilege the complex, diverse & risk prone realities of the farmers through enhancing farmers-scientists contact with multi stakeholders participation for technology development and application
Attracting and Retaining Youth in Agriculture (ARYA) by ICAR	2015	 The ICAR has initiated ARYA in selected districts through with an objective for entrepreneurial development of Youth in Rural Areas to take up various Agriculture, allied and service sector enterprises for sustainable income and gainful employment. The identified youth are trained on entrepreneurship development skills by providing a basket of options to start agriculture ventures for self employment.

MINISTRY OF RURAL DEVELOPMENT

Scheme	Launched in/on	Objective
Deendayal Antyodaya Yojana – <u>National Rural</u> <u>Livelihoods Mission</u>	June 2011	 To create efficient and effective institutional platforms of the rural poor enabling them to increase household income through sustainable livelihood enhancements and improved access to financial services. To cover 7 Crore rural poor households, across 600 districts
<u>Aajeevika Grameen</u> Express Yojana (AGEY)	June 2011	 Providing an alternative source of livelihood to members of Self Help Groups (SHGs) by facilitating them to operate public transport services in backward rural areas.
Deen Dayal Upadhyaya Grameen Kaushalya Yojana	25 September 2014	 Transform rural poor youth into an economically independent and globally relevant workforce". It aims to target youth, in the age group of 15–35 years.
<u>PM Gramin Awaas</u> <u>Yojana</u>	2015	 To provide housing for the rural poor in India Providing a pucca house, with basic amenities, to all houseless householder and those households living in kutcha and dilapidated house, by 2022. The immediate the objective is to cover 1.00 crore household
PM Gram Sadak Yojana	2000	• To provide good all-weather road connectivity to unconnected villages.
Rashtriya Gram Swaraj Abhiyan	Restructured on 24 April 2018	 strengthening Panchayati Raj Institutions (PRIs) for achieving Sustainable Development Goals (SDGs) with main thrust on convergence with Mission Antyodaya Emphasis on strengthening PRIs in the 117 Aspirational districts
<u>Shyama Prasad</u> <u>Mukherjee National</u> <u>RuRBAN Mission</u>	21 February 2016	• To spur social, economic and infrastructure development in rural areas by developing a cluster of 300 Smart Villages over the next 3 years across the country
National Social Assistance Programme	15 August 1995	• To provide support to aged persons, widows, disabled persons and bereaved families on death of primary bread winner, belonging to below poverty line households.
National Rural Employment Guarantee Act, 2005	2006	 To enhance livelihood security in rural areas by providing at least 100 days of wage employment in a financial year to every household whose adult members volunteer to do unskilled manual work
National Livestock Mission	2014-15	 To ensure quantitative and qualitative improvement in livestock production systems and capacity building of all stakeholders.
<u>Sampoorna Grameen</u> <u>Rozgar Yojana</u>	September 25, 2001	• To provide additional wage employment in the rural areas as also food security, alongside the creation of durable community, social and economic infrastructure in the rural areas.
<u>Sansad Adarsh Gram</u> Yojana	2014	• Each Member of Parliament will take the responsibility of three villages and look after the personal, human, social,

		environmental and economic development of the villages.
Antyodaya Anna Yojana	2000	 To make Targeted Public Distribution System more focused and targeted towards the poorest of the poor category of the population To providing foodgrains at a highly subsidized rate of Rs.2 per kg for wheat and Rs.3 per kg for rice.

MINISTRY OF HOUSING AND URBAN AFFAIRS

Scheme	Launched in/on	Objective
Smart Cities Mission	2015	 It is an urban renewal and retrofitting program by the Government of India with the mission to develop 100 cities across the country making them citizen friendly and sustainable
Atal Mission for Rejuvenation and Urban Transformation - <u>AMRUT</u>	2015	 To ensure basic infrastructure services relating to water supply, sewerage, septage management, storm water drains, transport and development of green spaces and parks with special provision for meeting the needs of children.
Swachh Bharat mission	2014	• To clean up the streets, roads and infrastructure of India's cities, towns, and rural areas.
Heritage City Development and Augmentation Yojana- HRIDAY	2 <mark>1 January</mark> 2015	• To preserve and revitalise soul of the heritage city to reflect the city's unique character by encouraging aesthetically appealing, accessible, informative & secured environment.
<u>Pradhan Mantri Awas</u> <u>Yojana- Urban</u>	2015	 In-situ Rehabilitation of existing slum dwellers using land as a resource through private participation
<u>National Urban</u> Livelihoods Mission	24th September, 2013	 Organizing urban poor in their strong grassroots level institutions, creating opportunities for skill development leading to market-based employment and helping them to set up self- employment venture by ensuring easy access to credit. Providing shelter equipped with essential services to the urban homeless in a phased manner.
North Eastern Region Urban Development Programme	21 February 2016	 It is implemented in the capital cities of 5 North Eastern States viz. Agartala (Tripura), Aizawl (Mizoram), Gangtok (Sikkim), and Kohima (Nagaland) It covers priority urban services viz. (i) Water Supply, (ii) Sewerage and Sanitation, and (iii) Solid Waste Management Asian Development Bank is contributing 70% to the financial assistance.
Paisa – Portal for Affordable Credit & Interest Subvention Access	2018	 It is a centralized electronic platform for processing interest subvention on bank loans to beneficiaries under Deendayal Antyodaya Yojana – National Urban Livelihoods Mission (DAY- NULM) Ministry of Skill Development and Entrepreneurship

MINISTRY OF SKILL DEVELOPMENT AND ENTREPRENEURSHIP

Scheme	Launched in/on	Objective
<u>Pradhan Mantri Kaushal</u> <u>Vikas</u> <u>Yojana</u>	15 July, 2015 (World Youth Skills Day)	 It is implemented by National Skills Development Corporation (NSDC) To encourage and promote Skill Development for the youth throughout the country Enable and mobilize a large number of youth to take up industry designed quality skill training Benefit 10 million youth over the period of four years (2016- 2020).
Skills Acquisition and Knowledge Awareness for Livelihood <u>(SANKALP)</u>	Approved in 2019	 It is a Centrally Sponsored Scheme with a project of total size US Dollar 675 million, including World Bank assistance of US Dollar 500 million, To create convergence among all skill training activities To improving quality of skill development programs Establishing robust monitoring and evaluation system for skill training programs Providing access to skill training opportunities to the disadvantaged sections Creating industry led and demand driven skill training capacity.
Skills Strengthening for Industrial Value Enhancement (STRIVE)	Approved in 2019	 It is a World Bank assisted-Government of India project Improving the relevance and efficiency of skills training provided through Industrial Training Institutes (ITIs) and apprenticeships.
Udaan Scheme	2015	 It is a Special Industry Initiative for Jammu & Kashmir in the nature of partnership between the corporates of India and Ministry of Home Affairs and implemented by National Skill Development Corporation. The programme aims to provide skills training and enhance the employability of 40,000 unemployed youth of J&K.
Pradhan Mantri Kaushal Kendra	2014	 To promote skill development by catalyzing the creation of large, quality, for-profit vocational institutions. MSDE intends to establish visible and aspirational training centres in every district of the country.
National Skill Development Mission	15 July 2015	 To create convergence across sectors and States in terms of skill training activities. To achieve the vision of 'Skilled India',
Skill India Campaign	15 July 2015	 To train over 40 crore people in India in different skills by 2022 It includes various initiatives of the government like "National Skill Development Mission", "National Policy for Skill Development and Entrepreneurship, 2015", "Pradhan Mantri Kaushal Vikas Yojana (PMKVY)" and the "Skill Loan scheme".

Standard Training Assessment and Reward (STAR) Scheme	Operational between August 2013 and September 2014.	 To motivate the youth of India to acquire a vocational skills and envisages a monetary reward that will in essence financially help those who wish to acquire a new skill or upgrade their skills to a higher level.
<u>National Apprenticeship</u> Promotion Scheme (NAPS)	19th August 2016	 To provide apprenticeship training to over 50 lakh youngsters by 2020 in order to create more jobs. It has budgetary outlay of Rs 10000 crore. NAPS has replaced Apprentice Protsahan Yojna (APY) Reimbursement of 25% of prescribed stipend subject to a maximum of Rs. 1500/- per month per apprentice to all apprentices to employers. Sharing of the cost of basic training in respect of fresher apprentices (who come directly for apprenticeship training without formal training) limited to Rs. 7500/- per apprentice for a maximum duration of 500 hours/3 months
<u>PM-YUVA Yojana</u> (Pradhan Mantri Yuva Udyamita Vikas Abhiyan)	2016	 To create an enabling ecosystem for Entrepreneurship Development through entrepreneurship education and training across the country in select Institutes of Higher Learning Industrial Training Centers (ITIs) and Entrepreneurship Development Centers (EDCs) for over a period of five years 2200 colleges, 300 schools, 500 ITIs and 50 EDC will be enabled to deliver entrepreneurship education and training to over 7 lakh students.
SHREYAS- Scheme for Higher Education Youth in Apprenticeship and Skills	April 2019	 SHREYASis a programme basket comprising the initiatives of three Central Ministries, namely the Ministry of Human Resource Development, Ministry of Skill Development & Entrepreneurship and the Ministry of Labour& Employment viz the National Apprenticeship Promotion Scheme (NAPS), the National Career Service (NCS)and introduction of BA/BSc/BCom (Professional) courses in the higher educational institutions. To improve employability of students It is proposed to cover 50 lakh students by 2022.
Jan Shikshan Sansthan	Initially launched in 1967 as Shramik Vidyapeeth, Renamed as Jan Shikshan Sansthan in April 2000	 To help identify and promote traditional skills in the district through skilling / upskilling; create livelihood linkages and boost training of trainers to develop the capacity through National Skills Training Institutes. Formerly under the Ministry of Human Resources Development, Jan Shikshan Sansthan was transferred to the Ministry of Skill Development & Entrepreneurship in 2018.
Aspirational Skilling Abhiyan 2018-19	3rd October 2018	 The programme is implemented in 117 Districts across 28 State. It involves identification of challenges for skill development and co-creating customized solutions to help the districts overcome these challenges.

Skill Saathi- Career Counselling Scheme	1 August 2018	 To counsel 1 crore candidates from the age group of 15–35 years focusing on School & College drop-outs, young adults Inform the youth of India about vocational education and its opportunities.

MINISTRY OF HUMAN RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT

Scheme	Launched in/on	Objective
Swasth Bachche, Swasth Bharat	2017	 The programme is an initiative of Kendriya Vidyalaya Sangathan (KVS) to prepare a physical Health and Fitness Profile Card for more than 12 lakhs of Kendriya Vidyalaya students. To provide a comprehensive and inclusive report card for children covering all age groups and children of different abilities. To make students, teachers and parents aware about the importance of good health and fitness and encouraging 60 minutes of play each day.
<u>PM Vittiya Saksharata</u> <u>Abhiyan</u>	2016	To create awareness among people about digital economy and cashless modes of transactions
Udaan- Giving Wings to Girl Students	Approved in 2019	 It is a project launched by Central Board of Secondary Education (CBSE) To address the low enrolment of girl students in prestigious engineering institutions and the teaching gap between school education & engineering entrance examination To enrich the teaching & learning of Science and Mathematics at School level by addressing the three dimensions of education - curriculum design, transaction and assessments.
Samagra Shiksha	2018	 It is an overarching programme for the school education sector extending from pre-school to class 12 Provision of quality education and enhancing learning outcomes of students Bridging Social and Gender Gaps in School Education; Ensuring equity and inclusion at all levels of school education Ensuring minimum standards in schooling provisions; Promoting Vocationalisation of education
Impactful Policy Research in Social Science (IMPRESS)	August 2018	 To encourage social science research in policy relevant areas so as to provide vital inputs in policy-formulation, implementation and evaluation To identify and fund research proposals in social sciences To provide opportunity for social science researchers in any institution in the country
Scheme for Promotion of Academic and Research Collaboration	August 2018	 Improving the research ecosystem of India's higher educational institutions by facilitating academic and research collaborations between Indian Institutions and the best

(SPARC)	1	institutions in the world.
	Į	600 joint research proposals will be awarded for 2 years
Scheme for Translational and Advanced Research in Science- STARS	28 February 2019	 The STARS project will be coordinated by the Indian Institute of Science (IISc), Bangalore. The Rs 250 crore worth of funds will be used for around 500 science projects.
National Digital library of India	2016	 To integrate several national and international digital libraries in one single web-portal. The NDLI provides free of cost access to many books in English and the Indian languages It is available in 10 languages
Leadership for Academicians Program (LEAP)	November 2018	 It is a three weeks Flagship leadership development training programme (2 weeks domestic and one week foreign training) for second level academic functionaries in public funded higher education institutions. The main objective is to prepare second tier academic heads who are potentially likely to assume leadership roles in the future.
Annual Refresher Programme In Teaching (ARPIT)	November 2018	 It is a major and unique initiative of online professional development of 15 lakh higher education faculty using the MOOCs platform SWAYAM. 75 discipline-specific institutions are tasked to prepare online training material with focus on latest developments in the discipline, new & emerging trends, pedagogical improvements and methodologies for transacting revised curriculum.
SHREYAS- Scheme for Higher Education Youth in Apprenticeship and Skills	April 2019	 To improve employability of students b To forge a close functional link between education and industry To provide skills which are in demand, To establish an 'earn while you learn' system i To help business/industry in securing good quality manpower. To link student community with employment facilitating efforts of the Government.
'Study Webs of Active Learning for Young Aspiring Minds' (<u>SWAYAM</u>),	2014	 It is a programme for online education through which online programmes/courses will be offered to students in India US universities will be invited to offer post-graduate academic programs with certification on the SWAYAM platform. The objective is to ensure that the every student in our country has access to the best quality higher education at the affordable cost.
Operation Digital Board	20 February 2019	 To convert a class room into a digital class room and provide e-resources at any time and at any place to students. The digital board is introduced all over the country in government and government aided schools from class 9th onwards as well as in higher education institutions.

		• It is implemented in the Higher Education Institutions (HEIs) by the University Grants Commission (UGC).
Diksha Portal- National Teachers Platform for India	2017	 It will aid teachers to learn and train themselves for which assessment resources will be available. It will help teachers to create training content, profile, in-class resources, assessment aids, news and announcement and connect with teacher community.
E-Pathshala	2015	 It is a web portal which hosts educational resources for Students, Teachers, Parents, researchers and educators
Shaala Siddhi	2015	 It is a comprehensive instrument for school evaluation which enables the schools to evaluate their performance in more focused and strategic manner to facilitate them to make professional judgement for continuous improvement.
Saransh	2015	• It is a tool which allows the schools to identify areas of improvement in students, teachers and curriculum to facilitate and implement change. The platform is presently available for classes 9th to 12th
ShaGun	18 January 2017	 It is a dedicated web portal for the Sarva Shiksha Abhiyan It aims to capture and showcase innovations and progress in Elementary Education sector of India by continuous monitoring of the flagship scheme
Prime Minister's Research Fellows (PMRF)	2019	• To attract the bright and meritorious students into research within the country, attractive fellowship is given. Selected students are given fellowship for 5 years - Rs.70,000/- per month for the first two years, Rs. 75,000/- per month in the third year and Rs.80,000 per month in 4th and 5th year with an annual research grant of Rs. 2 lakh.
IMPacting Research INnovation and Technology (IMPRINT) India	2015	 It is the first of its kind MHRD supported Pan-IIT + IISc joint initiative to address the major science and engineering challenges that India must address and champion to enable, empower and embolden the nation for inclusive growth and self-reliance
<u>Unnat Bharat Abhiyan</u>	2014	 To connect institutions of higher education, including (IITs), (NITs) and Indian Institutes of Science Education & Research (IISERs) etc. with local communities to address the development challenges through appropriate technologies. Providimg rural India with professional resource support from institutes of higher education ,especially those which have acquired academic excellence in the field of Science, Engineering & Technology and Management
Uchchtar Aavishkar Abhiyan	2016	 To promote industry-specific need-based research in the educational institutions to keep up the competitiveness of the Indian industry in the global market To make students more accustomed with the outer world and give them a market oriented mindset Implemented by Department of Higher Education.

Rashtriya Avishkar Abhiyan	2018	 To encourage children towards learning Science and Mathematics and to develop their interest through activities related to Science and Mathematics To strengthen school Science and Mathematics laboratories, through the Rashtriya Madhyamik Shiksha Abhiyan (RMSA)
Trainee Teacher Scheme	2019	 It has been initiated in NITs with the objective to attract, motivate and sponsor best graduate engineers for part time M.Tech and Ph.D. programmes.
Global Initiative for Academics Network (GIAN)	30 November, 2015	 To invite distinguished academicians, entrepreneurs, scientists, experts from premier institutions from across the world, to teach in the higher educational institutions in India
PRAGATI - Providing Assistance for Girls' Advancement in Technical Education Initiative		 It is a scheme of AICTE aimed at providing assistance for Advancement of Girls participation in Technical Education. Number of scholarships per annum: 400 'One Girl' per family and it can be extended for Two Girl Child per family where the family income is less than Rs. 8 Lakh /annum The scholarship amount is Rs. 30,000 or tuition fees or actual whichever is less and Rs. 2000 / month for ten months as contingency allowance.
Saksham	B A EX	 It is a scheme of AICTE aimed at providing encouragement and support to specially abeled children to pursue Technical Education Number of scholarships per annum: 1000 For Specially Abled students whose family income is less than Rs. 8 lakhs per annum Amount of scholarship: Tuition Fee of Rs. 30000/- or at actual, whichever is less and Rs. 2000/- per month for 10 months as incidentals each year.
Ishan Uday		 UGC launched this scheme for students of North East Region from the academic session 2014-15. The Scheme envisages grant of 10,000 scholarships to students from NERRegion whose parental income is below Rs. 4.5 lakh per annum. would be provided scholarship ranging from Rs. 3,500 to 5,000 per month for studying at under graduate level in Colleges/Universities of the country.
Ishān Vikās	30 November, 2015	 It is a comprehensive plan to bring selected students from the school and college levels from the North-Eastern states into close contact with the IITs, NITs and IISERs during their vacation periods. A typical visit is envisaged for a period of ten days to one of these institutions
Padhe Bharat Badhe Bharat	26 August, 2014	 To focus on the quality of foundational learning so that each child attains appropriate learning levels in classes I and II for reading, writing language comprehension and numeracy. It is a sub-component of Sarva Shiksha Abhiyan(SSA) and is being rolled out by 17 States and UTs.

Shaala Darpan	2015	 To provide mobile access to parents of students of Government and Government aided schools. Parents can view updates on their child's progress. They can view records of attendance, assignments and achievements of their child.
National Institutional Ranking Framework (NIRF)	29 September 2015	 It evaluates each higher education institution on 5 broad parameters namely teaching/learning resources, research, graduation outcomes, outreach/inclusive nature and the public perception. The Ranks will be declared on the first Monday of April every year.
Mid Day Meal Scheme	15 August 1995	 Every child in every Government and Government aided primary school, Education Guarantee Scheme (EGS) and Alternative & Innovative Education (AIE) centres, was to be served a prepared Mid Day Meal with a minimum content of 300 calories of energy and 8-12 gram protein per day for a minimum of 200 days.
<u>Vidyanjali</u>	2016	 Providing volunteer teachers to government run schools It is aimed at promoting the government education system through skill development The scheme aims to impart life skills in to the children studying in government schools The scheme is launched under Sarva Shiksha Abhiyan

MINISTRY OF POWER

Scheme	Launched in/on	Objective
<u>SAUBHAGYA </u> or PM Sahaj Bijli Har Ghar Yojana	September, 2017	 To provide free electricity connections to all households (both APL and poor families) in rural areas and poor families
<u>Deen Dayal Upadhyaya</u> <u>Gram Jyoti Yojana</u>	25 July 2015	 To facilitate 24x7 supply of power. Feeder separation to ensure sufficient power to farmers and regular supply to other consumers Improvement of Sub-transmission and distribution network Metering to reduce the losses Scheme has an outlay of Rs 76000 Cr for under which Government of India shall provide Grant of Rs 63000 Cr
Integrated Power Development Scheme	2014	 Strengthening of sub-transmission and distribution network in the urban areas; Metering of distribution transformers /feeders / consumers in the urban areas.
<u>Ujwal DISCOM</u> <u>Assurance Yojana-</u> <u>UDAY</u>	5 November, 2015	 Financial Turnaround Operational improvement Reduction of cost of generation of power Development of Renewable Energy

		Energy officiency & concernation
		Energy efficiency & conservation
<u>Pradhan Mantri Ji-Van</u> <u>Yojana</u>	28 February 2019	 "Pradhan Mantri JI-VAN (Jaiv Indhan- Vatavaran Anukool fasal awashesh Nivaran) Yojana aims at providing financial support to Integrated Bioethanol Projects using lignocellulosic biomass and other renewable feedstock.
Street Lighting National Programme (SLNP)	2015	 To replace 3.5 crore conventional street lights with energy efficient LED lights. To replace 1.34 crore conventional street lights with energy efficient LED street lights by March 2019. The project has been implemented across 28 states and union territories.
Unnat Jyoti by Affordable LED for All- UJALA	1 May 2015	 To provide LED bulbs to domestic consumers with a target to replace 77 crore incandescent bulbs with LED bulbs by March, 2019. It replaced the "Bachat Lamp Yojana". Th
Street Lighting National Programme (SLNP)	2015	 To replace 3.5 crore conventional street lights with energy efficient LED lights. To replace 1.34 crore conventional street lights with energy efficient LED street lights by March 2019. The project has been implemented across 28 states and union territories.
SAATHI Initiative	2018	• Ministry of Textiles and Ministry of Power jointly launched this initiative in order to sustain and accelerate the adoption of energy efficient textile technologies in the powerloom sector and cost savings due to use of such technology.
PRAAPTI App and Web portal	2018	 PRAAPTI-Payment Ratification And Analysis in Power procurement for bringing Transparency in Invoicing of generators To bring transparency in power purchase transactions between Generators and Discoms.
TARANG Mobile App & Web Portal	2016	 Transmission App for Real Time Monitoring & Growth- TARANG Introduction of the electronic platform shall enhance ease, accountability & transparency and would boost confidence of investors in power transmission sector. It is a powerful monitoring tool that tracks upcoming transmission projects and monitor the progress of Inter-State & Intra-State transmission systems in the country
'e-Trans' web platform	2016	• It is a platform for e-bidding and e-reverse auction for Tariff Based Competitive Bidding (TBCB) in transmission projects.
DEEP (Discovery of Efficient Electricity Price)	April 2019	 It is portal for medium term (1-5 years) purchase of power It will provide a common e-bidding platform with e-reverse auction facility to facilitate nation-wide power procurement through a wider network so as to bring uniformity and transparency in the process of power procurement.
"URJA" (Urban Jyoti Abhiyaan)	16 June 2016	 It is a digital initiative to place before the people, the performance of Distribution Utilities (Discoms) in IT enabled towns, with a vision to generate a sense of positive competition amongst the

NABARD Grade A Revision Capsule		
		stakeholders and urge all concerned for better performance in all consumer centric parameters.
Merit	2017	• Facilitating flexible coal swap between state-run and private plants and aweb portal to make electricity purchase by states transparent.

MINISTRY OF PETROLEUM AND NATURAL GAS

Scheme	Launched in/on	Objective	
<u>Pradhan Mantri</u> Ujjwala Yojana	1 May 2016	• To distribute 50 million LPG connections to women of BPL families.	
Pradhan Mantri LPG Panchayat scheme	September 2017	• To distribute LPG connections among rural areas where conventional fuel is used for domestic purposes.	
Start-up Sangam	2014	 To develop new business models, marketing plans, technology and innovations in heavy oil and gas industry sector by supporting 30 start-ups. 10 oil and gas PSUs have setup Rs. 320-crore venture capital fund to encourage start-ups based on innovative ideas in the energy sector. 	
Urja Ganga Gas Pipeline Project	24 October 2016	 A pipeline of length 2540 km is planned to be laid across the states from Uttar Pradesh to Odisha. 	
Unnat Jyoti by Affordable LED for All- UJALA	1 May 2 <mark>01</mark> 5	 To provide LED bulbs to domestic consumers with a target to replace 77 crore incandescent bulbs with LED bulbs by March, 2019. It replaced the "Bachat Lamp Yojana". Th 	
PAHAL	1st June 2013	 It requires the consumer to mandatorily have an Aadhaar number for availing LPG Subsidy. It helps in identifying 'ghost' accounts, multiple accounts and inactive accounts. This has helped in curbing diversion of subsidized LPG to commercial purposes 	
SATAT Initiative	1 October, 2018	 SATAT- Sustainable Alternative Towards Affordable Transportation The initiative is aimed at providing a Sustainable Alternative Towards Affordable Transportation (SATAT) as a developmental effort that would benefit both vehicle-users as well as farmers and entrepreneurs. 	

MINISTRY OF SOCIAL JUSTICE & EMPOWERMENT

Scheme	Launched in/on	Objective
Pradhan Mantri Adarsh Gram Yojana	2009-10	 Integrated development of selected villages having more than 50% Scheduled Caste (SC) population through implementation of existing scheme of Central and State Governments in a convergent manner and by utilization of gap filling funds provided as Central Assistance
Inclusive India Initiative	2017	 Providing Senior Citizens, belonging to BPL category and suffering from age related disabilities/ infirmities, with such physical aids and assisted

	NABARD Grade A Revision Capsule			
		living devices which can restore near normalcy in their bodily functions. Under the Scheme, assisted living devices such as Walking Sticks, Elbow Crutches, Walkers/ Crutches, Tripods/ Quadpods, Hearing Aids, Wheelchairs, Artificial Dentures and Spectacles are provided free of cost to the beneficiary senior citizens.		
Rashtriya Vayoshri Yojana	1 April, 2017	 Strengthening of sub-transmission and distribution network in the urban areas; Metering of distribution transformers /feeders / consumers in the urban areas. 		
Accessible India Campaign or <u>Sugamya Bharat</u> <u>Abhiyan</u>	2015	• To enable persons with disabilities to gain universal access, equal opportunity for development, independent living and participation in an inclusive society in all aspects of life.		
Deendayal Disabled Rehabilitation Scheme	2017	 To give an equal priority and reverence to the physically challenged persons and to inspire pride in the disabled persons To end the stigmatization and biases with the disabled persons To change the mind set of people towards those who are differently abled persons and try to give a superior life To give financial sustenance to the disable people for the treatment 		

MINISTRY OF COMMERCE AND INDUSTRY

Scheme	Launched in/on	Objective
Creative India; Innovative India	2017	 Raising IPR awareness amongst students, youth, authors, artists, budding inventors and professionals to inspire them to create, innovate and protect their creations and inventions across India
Merchandise Export from India Scheme	1 April 2015	To promote export of notified goods manufactured/ produced in India.
Startup India	16 January, 2016	 To catalyse startup culture and build a strong and inclusive ecosystem for innovation and entrepreneurship in India.
<u>Make in India</u>	25 September 2014	• To make India the hub of manufacturing, India has emerged as one of the fastest growing economies.
Trade Infrastructure for Export Scheme" (TIES)	15 March 2016	• To enhance export competitiveness. Various state governments have been requesting for the support of the Central Government to create export infrastructure.

MINISTRY OF ROAD TRANSPORT AND HIGHWAYS

Scheme

Launched

Objective

	in/on	
FASTag	2014	 Is an electronic toll collection system in India. It is operated by the National Highway Authority of India It uses Radio Frequency Identification (RFID) technology for making toll payments directly from the prepaid or savings account linked to it.
Setu Bharatam Programme	2016	 For building bridges for safe and seamless travel on National Highways To make all National Highways free of railway level crossings by 2019.
VAHAN and SARATHI	2017	 It is an online based citizen centric application under digitization to ease out the processes and curb corruption.
Make in India	25 September 2014	• To make India the hub of manufacturing, India has emerged as one of the fastest growing economies.

MINISTRY OF DRINKING WATER AND SANITATION

Scheme	Launched in/on	Objective
Swachh Bharat Mission	2014	 To clean up the streets, roads and infrastructure of India's cities, towns, and rural areas
Swachhata hi Seva Campaign	2018	 To generate greater public participation towards Swachhta. To mobilise people and reinforce the public movement for sanitation to contribute to Mahatma Gandhi's dream of a Clean India.
National Rural Drinking Water Programme	2013	• To provide every rural person with adequate safe water for drinking, cooking and other basic domestic needs on a sustainable basis, with a minimum water quality standard, which should be conveniently accessible at all times and in all situations
<u>Namami Gange</u>	June 2014	 To make villages on the bank of river Ganga ODF and interventions dealing with solid and liquid waste management
GOBAR-DHAN	June 2014	 GOBAR (Galvanizing Organic Bio-Agro Resources - DHAN aims to positively impact village cleanliness and generate wealth and energy from cattle and organic waste. The scheme also aims at creating new rural livelihood opportunities and enhancing income for farmers and other rural people.

MINISTRY OF FINANCE

Scheme	Launched in/on	Objective
<u>PM Jan Dhan</u> <u>Yojna</u>	9 May, 2015	• It is financial inclusion program of Government of India which is applicable to 20 to 65 years age group, that aims to expand and make affordable access to financial services such as bank accounts, remittances, credit, insurance and pensions.
<u>PM Jeevan Jyoti</u>	9 May,	It is available to people in the age group of 18 to 50 years

<u>Bima Yojana</u>	2015	The life cover of Rs. 2 lakh is for the one year period
<u>PM Suraksha</u> <u>Bima Yojana</u>	9 May, 2015	 The Scheme is available to people in the age group 18 to 70 years The risk coverage under the scheme is Rs. 2 lakh for accidental death and full disability and Rs. 1 lakh for partial disability.
<u>Atal Pension</u> <u>Yojana</u>	9 May, 2015	 It is open to all saving bank/post office saving bank account holders in the age group of 18 to 40 years Subscribers would receive the guaranteed minimum monthly pension of Rs. 1,000 or Rs. 2,000 or Rs. 3,000 or Rs. 4,000 or Rs. 5,000 at the age of 60 years.
<u>PM Mudra</u> <u>Yojana</u>	8 April 2015	 A loan of upto Rs. 50,000 is given under sub-scheme 'Shishu' A loan of between Rs. 50,000 to 5.0 Lakhs under sub-scheme 'Kishore'; A loan of between 5.0 Lakhs to 10.0 Lakhs under sub-scheme 'Tarun' Loans taken do not require collaterals.
Stand Up India Scheme	5 April, 2016. T	 The Scheme facilitates bank loans between Rs.10 lakh and Rs.1 crore to at least one Scheduled Caste/ Scheduled Tribe borrower and at least one Woman borrower per bank branch for setting up greenfield enterprises.
<u>PM Vaya</u> Vandana Yojana	21st July 2017	 To provide social security during old age and to protect elderly persons aged 60 and above The scheme provides an assured return of 8% per annum for 10 years. It is implemented by LIC
Udyam Abhilasha	2 October, 2018,	 Launched by SIDBI in 115 Aspirational Districts identified by NITI Aayog To create and strengthen cadre of more than 800 trainers to provide entrepreneurship training to the aspiring youths across these districts thus encouraging them to enter the admired segment of entrepreneurs
<u>Sovereign Gold</u> <u>Bonds Scheme</u>	2019 -20	 The Sovereign Gold Bonds will be issued every month from June 2019 to September 2019 The tenor of the Bond will be for a period of 8 years with exit option after 5th year to be exercised on the interest payment dates. The maximum limit of subscribed shall be 4 KG for individual, 4 Kg for HUF and 20 Kg for trusts and similar entities per fiscal (April-March) notified by the Government from time to time.
<u>Aam Admi Bima</u> <u>Yojana</u>	2015	 It provides Death and Disability cover to persons between the age group of 18 yrs to 59 yrs. It is a group insurance scheme providing insurance cover for a sum of Rs 30,000/- on natural death, Rs. 75,000/- on death or total permanent disability due to accident, Rs. 37,500/- for partial permanent disability due to accident. The total annual premium under the scheme is Rs. 200/- per beneficiary of which 50% is contributed from the Social Security Fund created by the Central Government and maintained by LIC.
Project SAKSHAM	2016	 It is a New Indirect Tax Network (Systems Integration) of the Central Board of Excise and Customs (CBEC). It will help in implementation of Goods and Services Tax (GST), extension of the Indian Customs Single Window Interface for Facilitating Trade (SWIFT) and other taxpayer-friendly initiatives under Digital India and Ease of Doing
www.BankExams	sToday.com	Page 21

		Business of Central Board of Excise and Customs.
Gold Monetization Schemes	2015	• The scheme intends to mobilize the idle gold held by households and institutions in the country and to put this gold into productive use and in the long-run, to reduce the current account deficit by reducing the country's reliance on the imports of gold to meet the domestic demand.
<u>Standup India</u> <u>Scheme</u>	5 April, 2016	 It aims at promoting entrepreneurship among women and scheduled castes and tribes. The scheme facilitates bank loans between Rs 10 lakh and Rs 1 Crore to at least one Scheduled Caste (SC) or Scheduled Tribe (ST) borrower and at least one woman borrower per bank branch for setting up a greenfield enterprise.
<u>Varishtha</u> <u>Pension Bima</u> <u>Yojana</u>	14 August 2014	 Implemented through Life Insurance Corporation of India It will benefit the vulnerable section of society with limited resources as it will provide monthly pension ranging from Rs 500/ to Rs 5,000/ per month to senior citizens of the country

MINISTRY OF RAILWAY

Scheme	Launche in/on	ed Objec	ctive
Project Saksham	2017		It is country's largest time-bound "upskilling" exercise for its employees to boost their efficiency. To upgrade the skillsets of 13 lakh-strong workforce of Indian Railways with a single drive spanning nine months.
Smart Freight Operation Optimisation & Real Time Information (SFOORTI)- App	2018	•	To help plan traffic flows and optimize freight operations To help Freight Managers to monitor and manage freight business using Geographic Information System (GIS) views and dashboard.
Rail MADAD- App	2018	•	To enable travellers to lodge complaints and get solutions to the problems in real time, the
Menu on Rails'	2018	•	To facilitate seamless ordering of food
Rail Saarthi app	2017	•	To cater to various passenger requirements, including ticket booking, inquiry, on-board cleaning and ordering meal
Digital Interaction to Seek Help Anytime (DISHA)- Chatbot	2018	•	To help domestic as well as foreign travellers by providing prompt assistance for queries that they may have.

MINISTRY OF SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY

Schomo	Lounshad	Objective
Scheme	Launched in/on	Objective
Teacher Associateship for Research Excellence (TARE) scheme	2018	 To connect the educators to leading public funded institutions like Indian Institute of Technology (IIT), Indian Institute of Science (IISC) or national institutions like CSIR (Council of Scientific and Industrial Research) to pursue research. 500 teachers will be assisted and they will be paid Rs. 5 lakh yearly, and a monthly out-of-pocket expense of Rs.5, 000
Overseas Visiting Doctoral Fellowship	2018	 Offers support to 100 PhD scholars for training in universities/laboratories abroad upto 12 months during their doctoral research. They would be given a monthly fellowship equivalent to US \$ 2000, one-time contingency allowance of Rs. 60,000/- to cover travel and visa fee.
Augmenting Writing Skills for Articulating Research, AWSAR	2017	 To encourage science writing seeks to tap the potential of over 20,000 PhD scholars in science to popularise and communicate their research outcome It carries a monetary incentive of Rs. 10,000/- each for 100 best entries in a year and a Certificate of Appreciation
nakshe" Portal	2017	• Topographic maps or Open Series Maps (OSM) containing natural and man-made geographical features including terrain or topography are prepared by the Sol since its inception in 1767 and is in conformity with the National Map Policy-2005 are available on the portal
Innovation in Science Pursuit for Inspired Research <u>(INSPIRE)</u>	2017	• To communicate to the youth population of the country the excitements of creative pursuit of science and attract talent to the study of science at an early stage and build the required critical human resource pool for strengthening and expanding the Science & Technology system and R&D base.
SERB Distinguished Investigator Award	2018	 The scheme aims not only to reward the best PIs of completed projects but also to motivate the ongoing PIs to perform exceedingly well. The award carries a fellowship of Rs. 15,000/- p.m. and an optional research grant for three years, based on peer review of the project proposal submitted.
National Biopharma Mission	2017	 The program named Innovate in India (i3) will witness an investment of USD 250 million with USD 125 million as a loan from world Bank and is anticipated to be a game changer for the Indian Biopharmaceutical industry. It aspires to create an enabling ecosystem to promote entrepreneurship and indigenous manufacturing in the sector.
<u>Pt. Deen Dayal</u> <u>Upadhayay Vigyan Gram</u> <u>Sankul Pariyojana</u>	2017	• To formulate and implement appropriate S&T Interventions for Sustainable Development through cluster approach in Uttarakhand.

MINISTRY OF COMMUNICATIONS

Scheme	Launched in/on	Objective
Tarang Sanchar- Portal	2017	 A web portal of information sharing on Mobile Towers and EMF Emission Compliances, with a view to generate confidence and conviction with regard to safety and harmlessness from mobile towers, clearing any myths and misconceptions.
Pandit Deendayal Upadhyaya Sanchar Kaushal Vikas Pratisthans Scheme	2017	 Ministry will impart training to 10,000 people from 10 States/UTs in the first phase.culture, customs and traditions Establish long-term engagements and create environment which promotes learning between States by sharing best practices and experiences. Department of Telecommunications (DoT) plans to established more than 1,000 Sanchar Kaushal Vikas Pratisthan in future.
Pandit Deendayal Upadhyaya Telecom Skill Excellence Awards schems	2017	• To recognize the special contributions of citizens of India in the areas of Telecom Skilling, Telecom Services, Telecom Manufacturing, Telecom Applications in deploying telecom dependent sectoral solutions for different fields such as agriculture, commerce, health, education
Sampoorna Bima Gram	2017	• Under the scheme at least one village (having a minimum of 100 households) will be identified in each of the revenue districts of the country, wherein endeavour will be made to cover all households of that identified village with a minimum of one RPLI (Rural Postal Life Insurance) policy each. Coverage of all households in the identified Sampoorna Bima Gram village is the primary objective of this scheme.
Deen Dayal SPARSH Yojana	2017	 It is a pan India scholarship program for school children to increase the reach of Philately. The SPARSH stands for Scholarship for Promotion of Aptitude & Research in Stamps as a Hobby.
Bharat Net Project	2011 Renamed in 2017	• To provide broadband connectivity to all 2.5 Lakh Gram Panchayats

MINISTRY OF CULTURE

Scheme	Launched in/on	Objective
Seva Bhoj Yojna	2018	 To reimburse the Central Government share of CGST and IGST so as to lessen the financial burden of such Charitable Religious Institutions who provide Food/Prasad/Langar (Community Kitchen)/Bhandara free of cost without any discrimination to Public/Devotees.
<u>Ek Bharat Shreshtha</u> <u>Bharat</u>	31 October 2016	 Strengthen cultural relations of various parts of country Celebrate unity in diversity culture of nation Strengthen sentiments for National Unity Showcase rich heritage and culture, customs and traditions Establish long-term engagements and create environment which promotes learning between States by sharing best practices
www.BankExamsToda	y.com	Page 24

		and <u>experiences.</u>
Sankalp Se Siddhi Programme- New India movement from 2017 - 2022	2017	 Envisages an India free of Poverty, Corruption, Terrorism, Communalism, Casteism and Un-cleanliness
Pravasi Teerth Darshan Yojana	22 January, 2019	 A group of Indian diaspora will be taken on a tour of religious places in India twice a year, which will be sponsored by the government. People of Indian-origin, whose age is between 45 and 65 can avail these benefits.

MINISTRY OF TRIBAL AFFAIRS

Scheme	Launched in/on	Objective
<u>Eklavya Model</u> <u>Residential Schools</u>	2010	• It is a Government of India scheme for model residential school for Indian tribals (Scheduled Tribes, ST) across India.

MINISTRY OF YOUTH AFFAIRS AND SPORTS

Scheme	Launched in/on	Objective
Pandit Deendayal Upadhyay National Welfare Fund For Sportspersons	1982	 Assisting outstanding Sportspersons of yesteryear, living in indigent circumstances who had brought glory to the Country in sports. The scheme as revised in September, 2017 to provide for lump sum ex-gratia assistance to outstanding Sportspersons of yesteryears
<u>Khelo India Scheme</u>	2017-18	 To achieve the twin objectives of mass participation and promotion of excellence in sports. To infuse sports culture and achieve sporting excellence in the country.
Rajiv Gandhi Khel Abhiyan (RGKA) Scheme	2014	 To provide universal access to sports in rural areas and promote a sports culture among both boys and girls; To harness available and potential sporting talent among rural youth through a well designed competition structure from the block level; To put in place an effective mechanism to identify and nurture sporting talent in rural areas;

MINISTRY OF CIVIL AVIATION

Scheme	Launched in/on	Objective
DigiYatra	2017	 It is an industry-led initiative co-ordinated by the Ministry to transform the nation into a digitally empowered society. This follows Air Sewa which brings together all the stakeholders on a common platform for handling customer grievances and disseminating real-time data.
<u>UDAN (Ude</u> <u>Desh ka Aam</u> <u>Naagrik)</u>	27 April 2017	 Making air travel affordable and widespread, to boost inclusive national economic development, job growth and air transport infrastructure development of all regions and states of India.

MINISTRY OF TOURISM

Scheme	Launched in/on	Objective
Adopt a Heritage	2018	 To involve public sector companies, private sector companies and corporate citizens/individuals to take up the responsibility for making our heritage and tourism more sustainable through development, operation and maintenance of world-class tourist infrastructure and amenities at ASI/ State heritage sites and other important tourist sites in India.
PRASAD	2014-15	Integrated development of pilgrimage destinations in planned, prioritised and sustainable manner to provide complete religious tourism experience

MINISTRY OF TEXTILE

Scheme	Launched in/on	Objective
"Silk Samagra" - Integrated Scheme for Development of Silk Industry (ISDSI)	2017	• To sustain and strengthen the Sericulture activities in the country.
Amended Technology Upgradation Fund Scheme (ATUFS)	2016	• There is a provision of one-time capital subsidy for eligible benchmarked machinery at the rate of 15% for garmenting and technical textiles segments with a cap of Rs. 30 crore and at the rate of 10% for weaving, processing, jute, silk and handloom segments with a cap of Rs. 20 crore
<u>Samarth</u>	2017-18	 To provide demand driven, placement oriented skilling programme to incentivize the efforts of the industry in creating jobs in the organized textile and related sectors; to promote skilling and skill up-gradation in the traditional sectors
PowerTex India	2017	It is a comprehensive scheme for powerloom sector development, simultaneously at over 45 locations in the country
Yarn Bank Scheme	2019	 To avoid fluctuation in yarn price The Scheme provides interest free corpus fund up to Rs.2.00 crore to the Special Purpose Vehicle (SPV)/Consortium formed by powerloom

		weavers to enable them to purchase yarn at wholesale rate and give the yarn at reasonable price to the small weavers to avoid middleman and local supplier's brokerage charge on sales of yarn.
Pradhan Mantri Credit Scheme	2017	• The government will provide margin money subsidy to the extent of 20 per cent of the project cost, with a ceiling of Rs 1 lakh, as well as interest subvention at six per cent per annum, both for working capital and term loans up to Rs 10 lakh for a maximum of five years.
Solar Energy Scheme for Small Powerloom Units	2017	 To provide financial assistance/capital subsidy to small powerloom units, for installation of Solar Photo Voltaic (SPV) plant, in order to alleviate the problem of power cut/ shortage faced by decentralized powerloom units in the country

MINISTRY OF MINES

Scheme	Launched in/on	Objective
PM Khanij Kshetra Kalyan Yojana	2015	 To implement various developmental and welfare projects/programs in mining affected areas, and these projects/ programs will be complementing the existing ongoing schemes/projects of State and Central Government; To minimize/mitigate the adverse impacts, during and after mining, on the environment, health and socio-economics of people in mining districts; and To ensure long-term sustainable livelihoods for the affected people in mining areas.
TAMRA Portal and Mobile Application	2017	• An interactive platform for all the stakeholders to compress the timelines for statutory and other clearances as it would help minimize the gestation period for commencing production.

MINISTRY OF EXTERNAL AFFAIRS

Scheme	Launched in/on	Objective
SAMEEP (Students and MEA Engagement Program)	2017	• To take Indian foreign policy and its global engagements to students across country and also to look at diplomacy as a career option.
Know India Programme	8 January 2014	 It is a flagship initiative for Diaspora engagement which familiarizes Indian-origin youth (18-30 years) with their Indian roots and contemporary India, through a three-week orientation programme organised by the Ministry
Atal Bhashanter Yojana	2018	• For training language experts towards creating a pool of 'Specialised Interpreters' for interpretation to and from Hindi language in Arabic, Chinese, French, Japanese, Russian and Spanish.

MINISTRY OF HEAVY INDUSTRIES AND PUBLIC ENTERPRISES

Scheme	Launched in/on	Objective
FAME - Faster Adoption and Manufacture of (Hybrid and) Electric Vehicles Scheme	Phase I- 2015-19 Phase II-	To promote electric mobility and the scheme gives financial incentives for enhancing electric vehicle production and creation of electric transportation infrastructure.
	2019-22	

MINISTRY OF FOOD PROCESSING INDUSTRIES

Scheme	Launched in/on	Objective
PM- Kisan SAMPADA (Scheme For Agro-Marine Processing And Development Of Agro- Processing Clusters)	2017	 To supplement agriculture, modernize processing and decrease agri-waste To give a renewed thrust to the food processing sector in the country
<u>Nivesh Bandhu Portal</u>	2017	 To cater to both domestic operations and food imports Enabling environment for businesses to operate

MINISTRY OF LAW & JUSTICE

Scheme	Launched in/on	Objective
Tele-law portal and app	2017	 To facilitate delivery of legal advice through a panel of lawyers stationed at the state Legal Services Authorities (SALSA) and CSC. To connect citizens with lawyers through video conferencing facilities by the Para-Legal Volunteers stationed at identified 1800 panchayat.
Nyaya Bandhu	2019	Pro Bono Legal Services or providing Access to Justice to all

MINISTRY OF WATER RESOURCES, RIVER DEVELOPMENT AND GANGA REJUVENATION

Scheme	Launched in/on	Objective
<u>Atal Bhujal</u> <u>Yojana</u>	7 February 2019	To recharge groundwater and create sufficient water storage for agricultural purposes. The revival of surface water bodies so that the groundwater level can be increased. The Atal Bhujal Yojana will be launched in Gujarat, Maharashtra, Haryana, Karnataka, Rajasthan, Uttar Pradesh and Madhya Pradesh covering 78 districts, 193 blocks and more than 8,300-gram panchayats.

MINISTRY OF CHEMICAL AND FERTILIZERS

Scheme	Launched in/on	Objective
<u>PM Jan-</u> <u>Aushadhi</u> <u>Yojana</u>	2015–16	• Making quality medicines available at affordable prices for all, particularly the poor and disadvantaged, through exclusive outlets "Pradhan Mantri Bhartiya Janaushadhi Kendras", so as to reduce out of pocket expenses in healthcare.
<u>Pharma Jan</u> <u>Samadhan</u>	2015	 For redressed of consumers' grievances relating to pricing and availability of medicines. Empowering the common man. To help both consumers as well as pharma industry.

MINISTRY OF MSMES

Scheme	Launched in/on	Objective
Solar Charkha	27 June, 2018	 Implementation of 50 Solar Charkha Clusters across the country with a budget of Rs.550 crore for the year 2018-19 and 2019-20. The scheme will generate direct employment to nearly one lakh persons.
Coir Vikas Yojana	Renamed in 2015	 It is an exclusive skill development programme for rural women artisans in coir sector. Training is provided in spinning of coir yarn. The scheme envisages distribution of motorized ratts/motorized traditional ratts and other coir processing equipments at 75% subsidy subject to a maximum amount of Rs.7500/- on successful completion of the training programme. During the training period, the women artisans are given a stipend amounting to Rs.1000/- per month. C
Mahila Coir Yojana	2015	 It is a credit linked subsidy scheme, which provides assistance for setting up of coir units with a maximum cost of project upto Rs.10 lakhs plus working capital, which shall not exceed 25% of the project cost.
Prime Minister's Employment Generation Programme (PMEGP)	2008	 It is a credit linked subsidy scheme for setting up of new micro- enterprises and to generate employment opportunities in rural as well as urban areas of the country General category beneficiaries can avail of margin money subsidy of 25% of the project cost in rural areas and 15% in urban areas. SC/ST/Women/ PH/Minorities/Ex-Servicemen/NER, the margin money subsidy is 35% in rural areas and 25% in urban areas. The maximum cost of projects is Rs.25 lakh in the manufacturing sector and Rs.10 lakh in the service sector.
Scheme of Fund for Regeneration of Traditional Industries	2005-06	• For making Traditional Industries more productive and competitive by organizing the Traditional Industries and artisans into clusters.
www.BankExamsToday.c	om	Page 29

(SFURTI)		
A Scheme for Promoting Innovation, Rural Industry and Entrepreneurship (ASPIRE)	18 March 2015	 To promote Innovation & Rural Entrepreneurship through rural Livelihood Business Incubator (LBI), Technology Business Incubator (TBI) and Fund of Funds for start-up creation.
Market Promotion Development Assistance	2015	 It has been modified as MPDA scheme formulated as a unified scheme by merging different schemes/sub-schemes/components of different Heads implemented in the 11th Plan, namely, Market Development Assistance, Publicity, Marketing and Market Promotion.

MINISTRY OF MINORITY AFFAIRS

Scheme	Launched in/on	Objective
Padho Pardesh	2013-14	 To provide Interest Subsidy to Meritorious Students belonging to economically weaker sections of notified Minority Communities so as to provide them better opportunities for higher education abroad and enhance their employability
Maulana Azad Sehat Scheme	2014	 It is an exclusive skill development programme for rural women artisans in coir sector. Training is provided in spinning of coir yarn. The scheme envisages distribution of motorized ratts/motorized traditional ratts and other coir processing equipments at 75% subsidy subject to a maximum amount of Rs.7500/- on successful completion of the training programme. During the training period, the women artisans are given a stipend amounting to Rs.1000/- per month. C
Seekho aur Kamao' Scheme	2013-14	• The scheme aims at upgrading the skills of minority youths in various Modular Employable Skills (MES) including Traditional trades depending upon their educational qualification, aptitude and capability, present economic trends and industry readiness
USTTAD	2015	 Upgrading the Skills and Training in Traditional Arts/Crafts for Development-USTTAD To preserve rich heritage of traditional arts/crafts of minorities and build capacity of traditional artisans/craftsmen
Nai Manzil	2015	• For making Traditional Industries more productive and competitive by organizing the Traditional Industries and artisans into clusters.
Nai Udaan	2013-14	 To provide financial support to the minority candidates clearing prelims conducted by Union Public Service Commission, Staff Selection Commission and State Public Service Commissions to adequately equip them to compete for appointment The rate of financial assistance will be maximum Rs. One Lakh only for clearing Civil Services Preliminary exam Rs. 50,000 for clearing prelims exam conducted by State Public Service Commissions Rs. 25,000/-) for clearing preliminary exam conducted by SSC-CGL for Non- Gazetted Post.
Nai Roshni	2012	• To empower and instill confidence in women, by providing knowledge, tools and

		techniques to interact with Government systems, banks, and intermediaries at all levels so that they are emboldened to move out of the confines of home and assume leadership roles.
Naya Savera	2017	• The scheme aims to empower the students belonging to minority communities and prepare them for competitive examinations, so that their participation in government and private jobs improves. The scheme provides financial support for free coaching to notified minority students in selected coaching institutions.
Jio Parsi	2013-14	• To reverse the declining trend of Parsi population by adopting a scientific protocol and structured interventions to stabilize their population and increase the population of Parsis in India.
Hmari Dharohar	2014-15	• To preserve rich heritage of minority communities in context of Indian culture.

NITI AYOG AND AYUSH

Scheme	Launched in	Objective		
Atal Innovation Mission (AIM) including Self- Employment and Talent Utilization (SETU)	2016	• To promote a culture of innovation and entrepreneurship. Its objective is to serve as a platform for promotion of world-class Innovation Hubs, Grand Challenges, Start-up businesses and other self-employment activities, particularly in technology driven areas		
Aspirational Districts Programme	2018	 115 districts are selected Improving people's ability to participate fully in the burgeoning economy. Health & Nutrition, Education, Agriculture & Water Resources, Financial Inclusion & Skill Development, and Basic Infrastructure are this programme's core areas of focus. 		
New India@75 Strategy	2019	 It is a detailed document which discusses forty-one crucial areas, that recognizes the progress already made, identifies binding constraints, and suggests the way forward for achieving the clearly stated objectives. 		

STATE GOVERNMENT SCHEMES

Scheme	Launched by	Objective
<u>Krishi Rin Samadhan</u> <u>Yojana</u>	Madhya Pradesh	 To encourage and support the Farming in the Madhya Pradesh To help the Farmers to come out of their debt. To Waive the Interest on the Bank Loans of the Farmers.
<u>Mukhyamantri Yuva</u> <u>Swavalamban Yojana</u>	Gujarat	 Selected students will get Rs.10 Lakh as a scholarship for continuous five years if he/she is taking education from the Gujarat Medical Education Research Society (GMERS) and dental courses. Furthermore, the students those who are studying 10th or 12th standard with 80% in an exam will get Rs.25, 000 per annum or
www.BankExamsToday	/.com	Page 31

		 half of the charges. Also, the applicants who are pursuing B.Ed., B.A, and B.Sc. will get an almost yearly scholarship of Rs.10, 000. The state government of Gujarat will give Rs.1200 as assistance each year for consecutive 10 months.
<u>Mukhyamantri Yuva</u> <u>Swavalamban Yojana</u>	Gujarat	 Selected students will get Rs.10 Lakh as a scholarship for continuous five years if he/she is taking education from the Gujarat Medical Education Research Society (GMERS) and dental courses. Furthermore, the students those who are studying 10th or 12th standard with 80% in an exam will get Rs.25, 000 per annum or half of the charges. Also, the applicants who are pursuing B.Ed., B.A, and B.Sc. will get an almost yearly scholarship of Rs.10, 000. The state government of Gujarat will give Rs.1200 as assistance each year for consecutive 10 months.
Unemployment Allowance Scheme	Himachal Pradesh	 Rs 1000 to the normal applicant and Rs 1200 to disable persons per month will be given as unemployment allowance
<u>Yuva Sadhikarika</u> <u>Nirudyoga Bhruthi</u> <u>Scheme</u>	Andhra Pradesh	 Government will benefit almost 10 lakh educated but still an unemployed youth of the state. The allowance amount of Rs. 1500/- will be paid to the jobless youth until they get a job and star to earn.
Rajiv Gandhi Entrepreneurship Encouragement Scheme	Karnataka	To boost the IT (Information Technology) sector for Entrepreneurs.
Monthly Pension Scheme for Media Persons	Haryana	 Under this scheme, a state government will give Rs 10000 as a monthly pension to each media professionals.
<u>Atal Mahaaphan Vikas</u> <u>Abhiyan</u>	Maharashtra	 To support and promote non-banking business in a state To help and give financial support to cooperative communities to start a new business To encourage, assist and supervise young entrepreneurs.
Fertilizer Subsidy Scheme	Odisha	 To provide direct fertilizer benefit transfer to farmers. To bring transparency in subsidy scheme
<u>Bhavantar Bharpai Yojana</u>	Haryana	 State government to fix a minimum support price or base price of vegetables for farmers because due to natural or artificial disasters, farmers do not get the right price for their crop.
<u>Samagra Gramya</u> Unnayan yojana	Assam	 The main aim is to bring a revolutionary change by doubling the farm income by 2022 in the state of Assam to mark the 75th Anniversary of India's Independence which will happen in 2021-22. The total financial outlay of scheme is Rs. 30,000 Crore.
NTR Arogya Raksha	Andhra Pradesh	• To provide a medical treatment to the people of the Above Poverty Line (APL) at Rs. 1200 premium per annum.
<u>Scheme</u>		

<u>Nagar Uday</u>	Madhya Pradesh	 To assess service being provided to citizens and bring them at standard life. Inform lower income class people residing in slums in urban areas about public welfare scheme and provide benefit in today.
<u>Baristha Bunkar Sahayata</u> <u>Yojana</u>	Odisha	• This scheme is aimed at providing financial assistance to the weavers in the state. Odisha Government has initiated various welfare schemes for the weaver community in the state and increase the reach of Handloom.

LIST OF SUMMITS AND CONFERENCES: 2018-19

MAY 2019

Name of the Summit and Conference	Organized / Led by	Venue	Aim/ Theme
Ocean Conference 2020	United Nations General Assembly (UNGA)	Lisbon, Portugal	Aims to conserve and sustainably use the oceans, seas and marine resources for sustainable development.
International Conference against Anti-Semitism	Sweden	Malmo, Southern Sweden	To fight against anti-Semitism
16th Ministerial Meeting of Asia Cooperation Dialogue	Gen. (Dr) V.K. Singh (Retd), Minister of State for External Affairs	Doha, Qatar	The theme of the meeting was "Partners in Progress".
G7 Environment Ministers Meet	President of the European Council and the President of the European Commission	Metz, France	To discuss on steps required to handle deforestation, plastic pollution, depletion of coral reefs
9th IBSA Trilateral Ministerial Meeting	Secretary (Economic Relations) in the Ministry of External Affairs, Mr. T.S. Tirumurti	Cochin	Strengthening IBSA cooperation, particularly in the areas of tourism and South-South Cooperation.
'Chintan Baithak'	Ministry of New & Renewable Energy (MNRE)	New Delhi	To discuss Various issues pertaining to RE sector
15th Finance Commission's Meeting	Chairman, N.K. Singh	Mumbai	To discuss issues concerning macro-economics, financial stability and cost of borrowing of the Centre and states with the RBI.
2-day Meeting of Regional Heads of Customs Administration of	Central Board of Indirect Taxes and Customs (CBIC)	Kochi	To promote, facilitate and secure the cross-border trade in the region and the capacity building and technical assistance.

Asia Pacific Region of WCO			
WTO Ministerial Meeting of Developing Countries	India	New Delhi	To provide an opportunity to the Ministers to discuss various issues and the way forward.
11th India-Iran Joint Consular Committee Meeting	H.E. Mr. Ali Asghar Mohammadi, Director General for Consular Affairs, Ministry of Foreign Affairs of Iran.	New Delhi	To review the status of ongoing cooperation in consular and visa related issues and to discuss ways and means to further expand people to people contacts and promote friendly exchanges between India and Iran.
3rd India-Botswana Hold Foreign Office Consultations	Joint Secretary, East and Southern Africa in the Ministry of External Affairs Dr. Neena Malhotra.	Delhi	To review the entire gamut of bilateral relations, including political, economic, commercial, defence, consular and international cooperation, including United Nations.
Foreign ministers' meet of the Shanghai Cooperation Organization (SCO)	External Affairs Minister Sushma Swaraj	Bishkek, Kyrgyz Republic.	To discuss several pressing issues, including threat of terrorism.
TAPI Pipeline Meeting	United States and the Asian Development Bank (ADB)	Ashgabat, Turkmenistan	To discuss about the (TAPI) Turkmenistan–Afghanistan– Pakistan–India Pipeline project
17th Investiture Ceremony of BSF	National Security Advisor Ajit Doval	New Delhi	To guarding the borders in days to come as security challenges are increasing day by day.
11th Arctic Council ministerial meeting	Finland	Lappi Areena in Rovaniemi, Finland.	To improve sustainable development and environmental protection in the Arctic.
WCO Asia Pacific region meeting	Central Board of Indirect Taxes and Customs (CBIC), under the Ministry of Finance	Kerala	To discuss the progress being made in carrying forward various initiatives and programmes of WCO.
Fifth United Nations (UN) Global Road Safety Week	United Nations Road Safety Collaboration, chaired by the World Health Organization (WHO)	Dubai	The theme for the weekly event in 2019 is Leadership for road safety.
Sino-India IT and DT Industry Cooperation Forum 2019	Big data Expo	Guiyang, China.	To create a new chapter in India- China cooperation in the new era of digital transition, 2019
2nd Edition of India SCM Leadership Summit	Talescope Business Media	Mumbai	To support the communities attain greater operational excellence by forming intrinsic business partnerships with

			corporate India.
Uniagents Annual Summit 2019	Several governments, embassies and regulatory bodies	New Delhi	To meet International Universities, Higher Education Consultants & International High School leaders under one roof.
8th India Business & IT Resilience Summit	Continuity and Resilience (CORE) and supported by The BCI – UK	Mumbai, India.	The theme of the 8th India Business & IT Resilience Summit is "Leadership through Resilience."
2-day Bengaluru Fintech Summit	Fintech Storm	Bengaluru	To focus on fintech, artificial intelligence, blockchain, cryptocurrency and tokenized securities.
7th Annual Hotelier Summit India	IDE Consulting Service Pvt Ltd	Goa	Aim is to leave you invigorated and content with the new knowledge, tools and relationships you have acquired and help you cruise to prosperity.
8th Annual Global Pharma Regulatory Summit 2019	UBM India Pvt. Ltd.	Mumbai, India	"To focus on the future growth of pharmacy industry"
Amazon Web Services (AWS) Summit 2019	Amazon	Mumbai, India	To bring together the cloud computing community to connect, collaborate, and learn about AWS
15th World Conference on Transport Research	WCTR Society	Mumbai, India	To bring together academics, practitioners, managers, and policymakers from all parts of the world

APRIL 2019

Name of the Summit and Conference	Organized / Led by	Venue	Aim/ Theme
Global Water Summit	Global Water Intelligence	London, UK	Provides a platform for connecting the public and private sector and for accelerating change and innovation within the sector.
7th Foreign Office consultations between India and Italy	India Side - Secretary (West), Ministry of External Affairs, A. Gitesh Sarma Italy Side - Director General of Global Affairs of the Ministry of Foreign Affairs of Italy, Luca	New Delhi	To provide an opportunity to review the follow-up actions taken after the visit of Italian Prime Minister Giuseppe Conte in October 2018 as well as the entire range of bilateral relations.

	NABARD Grad	e A Revision Capsule	
	Sabbatucci.		
17th MENA World Economic Forum	World Economic Forum	Jordan	Three Themes: Generating job opportunities, empowering Arab women and promoting the most intriguing startups that have joined the region's industry over the past years.
World's Foremost Artificial Intelligence Summit	UAE National Programme for Artificial Intelligence, with the support of International Telecommunication Union, ITU, and the World Intellectual Property Organisation	Dubai	To empower global dialogue on the future of government, business and society
Resilient Cities Asia- Pacific (RCAP) 2019	ICLEI – Local Governments for Sustainability	New Delhi	Will offer cities and regions from Asia-Pacific a variety of innovative solutions that build resilience to climate change at the sub-national level
5th ABU Media Summit On Climate Action and Disaster Preparedness	Asia Pacific Broadcasting Union	Kathmandu, Nepal	Theme: "Media Solutions for Sustainable Future: Saving Lives, Building Resilient Communities"
2nd edition of Belt and Road Forum (BRF)	Belt and Road Forum (BRF)	Beijing, China	Theme: "Belt and Road Cooperation: Shaping a Brighter Shared Future"
International Conference On "Mechanical Material, Industrial Automotive Aerospace and Nano- Technology" (MIANT- 2019)	Krishi Sanskriti	New Delhi	Aims at providing an opportunity for the exchange of Ideas and dissemination of Knowledge Among these respective Fields.
2nd Edition of India Stem Summit & Awards 2019	AICRA	New Delhi	To improve Robotics education in India and an open gate for robotics research and career options
12th edition of Great international Developer Summit 2019	Saltmarch Media	Bangalore, India	To launch the next generation of successful web and mobile apps; GIDS.JAVA and .DYNAMIC LANG
2nd Edition of future of logistics Summit 2019	UBS Forums	Mumbai	To Create and bring around a Transformational leadership for Individuals and industry.
Uniagents Annual Summit	Few governments, consulates and administrative bodies	New Delhi	To meet International Universities, Higher Education Consultants and International High School pioneers under one rooftop and have pre- booked gatherings of decision.

Digital Leadership Summit 2019	Social Beat	Bangalore	To discuss driving business results through digital marketing and share trends and innovation across various digital channels.
Giving Back India CSR Leadership Summit	India CSR Network	New Delhi	To share and talk about their CSR practices, experience, know-how, methodology impact that they have made in the society over the last 5 years.
11th School Leadership Summit	eLets	Chandigarh	To facilitate the top schools of India on the basis of their exemplary work in the field of education.
5th Edition CX Strategy Summit 2019	UBS Forums	New Delhi	It will prove to be an eye-opener for any business hoping or planning to expand.
2nd Edition future of Legal Summit and Awards 2019	UBS Forums	New Delhi	To Show, how technology, innovation, globalization and complex regulations has brought new opportunities and transformed the legal department of corporates.
Futuristic Healthcare Summit 2019	Lets Talk Biz	Bangalore	Theme: "Harnessing the power of technology in Healthcare"
First Global Conference on Synergies	UN, Climate and Clean Air Coalition, the Kigali Cooling Efficiency Program and Sustainable Energy for All (SE for ALL)	Copenhagen, Denmark	To Inspire ambition, identify solutions and mobilize action to accelerate progress towards clean and efficient cooling
One day Technical Seminar on 'Use of Technical Textiles in Water Resources Works'	Ministry of Water Resources, River Development and Ganga Rejuvenation	New Delhi	To Highlight various application areas, best practices and mechanisms for encouraging larger usage of Technical Textile in Water Resources Sector
National Conference on Agriculture Extension	FICCI	New Delhi	This conference had deliberations on most advanced technologies and recent scientific explorations in agriculture.
National workshop on Loss and Damage in India	Ministry of Environment, Forest and Climate Change	New Delhi	To deliberate and brainstorm on emerging perspectives on approaches to assess, minimise and address climate-related loss and damage.
Data Users' Conference Deliberates on strategy and questionnaire for Census 2021	Academics, representatives from different Ministries, States/UTs and	New Delhi	To finalize the strategy and questionnaire for the Census 2021
			Do 37

	NABARD Grad	e A Revision	Capsule	
	Directorates of Census Operations			
6th International Exhibition & Conference - GRIDTECH - 2019	Power Grid Corporation of India Limited	New Delhi	To demonstrate New Technologies in Transmission, Distribution, Renewable Energy Integration, Smart Grid and Communication	
2 day International Convention on World Homoeopathy Day	Central Council for Research in Homoeopathy (CCRH)	New Delhi	To commemorate the birth anniversary of the founder of Homoeopathy, Dr Christian Fredrich Samuel Hahnemann	
4thMeeting of India- Ukraine Working Group on Trade and Economic Cooperation (IU-WGTEC)	India side - Bidyut Behari Swain, Additional Secretary, Foreign Trade (CIS) Ukraine side - Mr Oleksiy Rozhkov.	New Delhi	Meeting deals with the review of trade, cooperation in the field of small and medium entrepreneurship,agriculture etc.	
MARCH 2019 Name of the Summit Organized / Led by Venue Aim/ Theme				
0	Jnion <mark>Health Ne</mark> w D Minister J P Nadda	velhi	Provides an opportunity to support governments and health system reformers in	

Health Partnership Summit	Minister J P Nadda		governments and health system reformers in improving the health and well-being of their citizens through digital technologies.
16th meeting of the Canada-India Joint Working Group	Ottawa	Ottawa, Canada	To provide detailed briefings on their respective nation's counter-terrorism priorities, strategies, and legislative frameworks.
Construction Technology India Event, 2019	Prime Minister, Shri Narendra Modi	Vigyan Bhavan, New Delhi	For transforming the housing sector.
34th edition of Aahar	India Trade Promotion Organization	New Delhi	Fair Includes International Food and Hospitality
National Seminar on procurement and marketing support to MSMEs and the launch of Womennnovators	Union Minister of Commerce and Industry, Suresh Prabhu	New Delhi	For procurement and marketing support to MSMEs.
1st India EUS Summit 2019	Institute of Digestive And Liver Care, Indian EUS Club and Fortis Hospital	Mumbai	

Wikimedia Summit India 2019	CIS-A2K team	Berlin	To prepare representatives of various user groups, affliates, committees, groups, and teams associated to Wikimedia foundation from India who are going to attend in Wikimedia Summit 2019 and helping them understand about Movement Strategy process.
CII Knowledge Summit 2019	Confederation of Indian Industry	Bangalore	Theme: "Reimagining the Knowledge Enterprise"
2nd Annual Pharma Regulatory Summit 2019	Virtue Insights	Mumbai	Focus on the new strategies, amendments, innovations, developments in the fields of regulatory affairs, intellectual property and medical devices
Gartner Application Architecture, Development & Integration Summit 2019	Gartner	Mumbai	To Accelerate your application strategy to drive digital business success.
3rd Annual HSE Strategy Summit India 2019	Inventicon	Mumbai	Focus on occupational safety and health has largely been confined to four sectors, not covering a major share of its working population
National Women Livelihood Meet - 2019	Prime <mark>Minister, Sh</mark> ri Narendra Modi	Varanasi, Uttar Pradesh	
International workshop on Disaster Resilient Infrastructure	National Disaster Management Authority in collaboration with United Nations Office for Disaster Risk Reduction	New Delhi	Identify good practices of disaster risk management in key infrastructure sectors.
14th CII-EXIM Bank Conclave on India- Africa Project Partnerships	Ministry of Commerce in association with Confederation of Indian Industry and EXIM Bank of India.	New Delhi	Event will mark the deepening of India-Africa economic and business ties and pave the way for a whole range of cross-border project partnerships
7th Regional Comprehensive Economic Partnership (RCEP) Intersessional Ministerial Meeting	Prime Minister of the Kingdom of Cambodia, Mr. Hun Sen	Siem Reap, Cambodia	Providing guidance and building consensus on critical areas by taking into consideration the concerns and aspirations of all member countries
1st meeting between India and Pakistan	Both Country's Government	Amritsar, Punjab	To discuss and finalize the modalities for Kartarpur Corridor will be held at Indian side of the Attari-Wagah border

Environment Assembly			environmental challenges and sustainable production and consumption
FinTech Conclave 2019	NITI Aayog	New Delhi	To shape India's continued ascendancy in FinTech, build the narrative for future strategy and policy efforts, and to deliberate steps for comprehensive financial inclusion
Nepal Investment Summit	Government of Nepal	Kathmandu	For unveil potential opportunities for investment in various sectors in Nepal including Hydropower, Tourism, Infrastructure, Industry, Transport, Agriculture and Information and Communication Technology.

FEBRUARY 2019

Name of the Summit and Conference	Organized / Led by	Venue	Aim/ Theme
Asia LPG summit 2019	Indian oil marketing companies (OMCs) Indian Oil, Hindustan Petroleum and Bharat Petroleum together with the World LPG Association (WLPGA)	New Delhi	Theme: 'LPG – Energy for Life.'
World Sustainable Development Summit (WSDS) 2019	Vice President Shri M. Venkaiah Naidu	New Delhi	Theme: 'Attaining the 2030 Agenda: delivering on our promise'.
High-profile second summit	US President Donald Trump and North Korea's leader Kim Jong- un	Vietnam's capital, Hanoi	Aim: To discuss denuclearisation amid claims from Michael Cohen ahead of public hearing.
Global Procurement Summit 2019	All India Management Association, in partnership with Ministry of Finance, Government of India and the World Bank	New Delhi	Theme: Digital Disruption and Innovation: Future of Procurement.
India IoT Conference 2019	Entraine Business Services	Mumbai	Focus on the areas of control, communications, industrial robot, industrial cloud, smart sensors and actuators, informatics and security
India IoT Summit 2019	Entraine Business Services	Mumbai	To connect people, devices and accessories and events in a seamless manner to simplify the process of simpler tasks and improve the quality of complex decision making.
Open Source Summit		New Delhi	

2019			
Debt Syndication India Summit 2019		Mumbai	Focus on developing strategies for thriving in a challenging market, emerging structures in financing channels and how Banks and institutional investors are redefining the market with various financing solutions and business model revisions and understand what drives the scale and depth of loan market.
Software Product Management (SPM) Summit 2019	International Software Product Management Association (ISPMA) along with Indian Institute of Management- Bangalore (IIMB	Banglore	To celebrate excellence in the software management practices & showcase the best practices and role models.
World Sustainable Development Summit 2019	The Energy and Resources Institute – TERI	New Delhi	Provides a platform for global leaders and practitioners to discuss and deliberate over climatic issues of universal importance.
India Cloud Summit 2019	Knowledge Hut	Bangalore	to network, share ideas and have meaningful conversations about how others are implementing Cloud in their organizations, Cloud migration, Devops.
Global Business Summit 2019	Yes Bank and Economic Times	New Delhi	To provide solutions to key macroeconomic challenges being faced in the current context and put forth a blue print for sustainable, inclusive economic growth.
5th Service Quality Excellence Summit India 2019	Inventicon Business Intelligence	Mumbai	Help improve your economic competitiveness, customer satisfaction, and organization's bottom line.
4th India Asean Expo & Summit 2019	Federation of Indian Chambers of Commerce & Industry (FICCI), with Government of India	New Delhi	Theme: "Reviving the Millennial Partnership"
International Conference on Guru Padmasambhava	Centre for Escalation of Peace (CEP).	New Delhi	Titled: 'Life and Legacy of Guru Padmasambhava', Aim: To commemorate 50-years of formalization of diplomatic ties between India and Bhutan.
7th Annual World Government Summit	World Government	Dubai (UAE)	Provides a unique platform to showcase and exchange best

2019			practices and smart solutions to the challenges that nations face
4th Global Digital Health Partnership Summit 2019	Union Health Minister J P Nadda	New Delhi	To support governments and health system reformers in improving the health and well- being of their citizens through digital technologies.
World Mobile Congress Summit	Nokia	Spain	To discover how the innovative technologies and comprehensive portfolio will create a world that intelligently adapts, learns, evolves, and anticipates their every need.
International Conference On Research In Business - 2019	Shuchita Prakashan (P) Ltd.	New Delhi	Theme: "Honoring the Past, Appreciating the Present, Influencing the Future: A Business Perspective."
591st International Conference on Social Science and Economics (ICSSE)	The IIER	New Delhi	To be one of the leading international conferences for presenting novel and fundamental advances in the fields of Social Science and Economics.
441st International Conference on Language, Literature and Culture (ICLLC)	Academics World	Chennai	To bring together leading academic scientists, researchers and research scholars to exchange and share their experiences and research results about all aspects of Development in Language, Literature and Culture
IIER 592nd International Conference on Natural Science and Environment (ICNSE)	International Institute of Engineers and Researchers (IIER).	New Delhi	To be one of the leading international conferences for presenting novel and fundamental advances in the fields of Natural Science and Environment.
4th International Conference on Occupational & Environmental Health	Association of Occupational & Environmental Health (AOEH), Dept. of Community Medicine – Lady Harding Medical College & Vardhman Mahavir Medical College.	New Delhi	To develop quality of life of each Indian by scaling of technologies in the area of climate change, energy, waste management, livelihood and education.
Second International Conference on Advanced Computational and	Department of Computer Science and Engineering (CSE), Sikkim Manipal Institute of Technology (SMIT)	Sikkim	To gather scientists, engineers, academicians and industry personnel to discuss on various topics ranging from artificial

Bhopal New Delhi New Delhi	 intelligence, robotics, mobile communications, geographical information systems and internet of things. To bring together researchers, academicians, practitioners and policy makers to present their research findings, new concepts and cases on practices adopted to face this global challenge. Theme: "Energy from Waste Industry Conferences and Expo".
New Delhi	academicians, practitioners and policy makers to present their research findings, new concepts and cases on practices adopted to face this global challenge. Theme: "Energy from Waste Industry Conferences and Expo".
	Industry Conferences and Expo".
New Delhi	Thomas "Electrifying Indian
	Theme: "Electrifying Indian Mobility by comprehensive and cumulative collaborations"
Mumbai	Theme: Customer Experience - Key to Mindshare & Marketshare.
Hyderabad	To create one of the largest conference of Quality Assurance(QA) professionals worldwide.
New Delhi	For the distribution of AYUSH Awards for Unani Medicine during the conference.
	Hyderabad

JANUARY 2019

Name of the summit/Conference	Organized/Led By	Venue	Aim/Theme
9th International Micro Irrigation Conference 2019	Ministry of Water resources and River development	Aurangabad, Maharashtra.	Theme: "Micro Irrigation and Modern Agriculture".
13th Indian Digital Summit 2019	Internet and Mobile Association of India (IAMAI)	New Delhi	Focuses on digital, marketing, startup, technology and mobile.
Global Business Summit 2019	Airport Consultants Council (ACC) and British Aviation Group (BAG)	USA	To expand global presence and provide the tools needed to succeed in a global market
Machine Learning Developers Summits 2019	Microsoft	Banglore	Brings together the India's leading Machine Learning innovators and practitioners to share their ideas and experience about machine learning tools, advanced

			development in this sphere and gives the attendees a first look at new trends & developer products.
Mobile gaming Asia Summit 2019	Indonesia Asian Games Organizing Committee (INASGOC)	Singapore	Bring together leading game developers, governments, telcos, payment providers and industry stakeholders to discuss user engagement, monetisation strategies and partnership opportunities for the industry.
Sports Nutrition Summits 2019	NutraIngredients- USA	USA	Will bring together leading scientists, market analysts and innovators in a unique, market-leading face-to-face event.
Global Aviation Summit 2019	Ministry of Civil Aviation, Government of India	Mumbai	To be the most comprehensive platform for civil aviation, witnessing a vivid representation from the global aviation ecosystem entailing global leaders from airlines, manufacturers, investors, vendors, cargo, space industry, banking institutions, skill development agencies and states & UTs of India.
Sports tech Summit 2019	Shaastra, IIT Madras along with Global Sports Commerce	Chennai	SportsTech Summit will mainly focus on highlighting: Sports Analytics Wearable Technology Brands, Fantasy Leagues and Fans
9th Vibrant Gujarat Global Summit 2019	Government of Gujarat	Gujarat	Theme: "Shaping a New India"
7th Higher Education Summit 2019	Indian Education Network	New Delhi	To bring the best outcome with great knowledge
International Conference on Recent Innovations in Computer Science and Information Technology	ICRICSIT	New Delhi	The conference will bring together leading researchers, engineers and scientists in the domain of interest from around the world.
International Conference on Innovations in Mechanical Engineering- 2019	Department of Mechanical Engineering, Guru Nanak Institutions, Hyderabad.	Hyderabad.	Provide a platform for researchers, scientists, technocrats, academicians and engineers to exchange their innovative ideas in the field of Mechanical Engineering.
15th International Conference on Distributed Computing and Internet Technology	School of Computer Engineering, KIIT	Bhubaneswar, Odisha	To exchange research results and ideas on the foundations and applications of Distributed Computing and Internet Technology.
National Summit on Sustainable Water and Sanitation	Nispana Innovative Platforms Private Limited	Bengaluru	Feature a trade exhibition and marketplace of water and sanitation related organizations, private companies, and other
www.BankExamsToday	v com		Page 44

			stakeholders who demonstrate and provide information, innovation, and technology for the water and sanitation sector
India International Seaweed Expo and Summit	Indian Chamber Of Commerce	Mumbai	Provide the attendees with the opportunity to discover the hidden treasure called seaweed and explore business opportunities in agriculture, nutraceuticals, food, pharmaceuticals, fertilizer, cosmetics, and textiles industries at the expo
National Summit on Digital Innovation and Cyber Security	Government of Haryana in coordination with Elets Technomedia	Gurugram	focus on the vibrant Start-up Ecosystem across the nation
4th International Exhibition and Conference on Steel Industry	Ministry of Steel, Government of India and Federation of Indian Chambers of Commerce and Industry (FICCI)	Mumbai	To provide a platform to all the Participants, Delegates, Business Visitors and another key decision maker from the Steel and other related industry to interact with, and explore new business avenues.
Livelihoods India Summit 2019	Livelihood India	New Delhi	To discuss critical issues that impede and afflict the livelihoods of the poor.
13th Print Summit 2019	Bombay Master Printers' Association (BMPA)	Mumbai	To build a plan that merges the advancement made over past releases of PS held since 2005
Hindi excellence Summit & HEP Conference 2019	Global Hindi Foundation	Delhi	Theme: 'Hindi Excellence on this Era of Innovation'

DECEMBER 2018

Name of The Summit	Organized/Led By	Venue	Aim/Theme
First International Conference on 'Sustainable Water Management'	Bhakra Beas Management Board (BBMB)	Mohali, Punjab	To foster participation and dialogue between various stakeholders, including governments, scientific and academic communities, in order to promote sustainable policies for water management, create awareness of water-related problems, motivate commitment at the highest level for their solution and thus promote better management of water resources at local, regional, national and international levels.
First global conference on the sustainable blue	UNDP	Nairobi, Kenya	To provide the pathways towards harnessing the potential of our

	NABARD Gra	de A Revision Capsule	
economy			oceans, seas, lakes and rivers to improve the lives of all, particularly people in developing states.
First India-ASEAN InnoTech Summit	Federation of Indian Chambers of Commerce & Industry (FICCI) in association with the Department of Science & Technology (DST) and Ministry of External Affairs.	New Delhi	Explore avenues of cross-country partnerships with Indian R&D- based enterprises Capture global trends in technology management and strategy Connect local and global research & development community for collaborative engagement Create avenues for industry- academia-government partnerships Promote best practices in financing, strategy, and leadership Advance progressive ideas for policy reforms and regulatory environment Build capacities for market assessment and rapid commercialization of research
24th Conference of the United Nations Climate Change (COP24)	United Nations Framework Convention on Climate Change (UNFCCC)	Katowice, Poland	To finalize the rules for implementation of the Paris Agreement on climate change under the Paris Agreement work programme (PAWP) and To prevent dangerous interference from human activity on the climate system. Theme –'One World One Sun One Grid'
Startup India venture capital summit 2018	Ministry of Commerce and Industry, the Department of Industrial Policy Promotion (DIPP) and the government of Goa	Goa, India	To attract global capital in the Indian Setup Ecosystem
Asia Pacific Summit-2018	South Korea-based Universal Peace Federation and supported by the Nepal Government	Kathmandu, Nepal	To discuss various global issues, including peace, development, good governance and role of parliamentarians, climate change and role of media.
2-day conference on the partnership between EU and India	Ministry of Culture	New Delhi	To promote and propagate the heritage conservation and focusing on creating jobs in the

			sector.
5th Meeting of India- Russia Parliamentary Commission	United News of India(UNI)	New Delhi	To share with India its 'Wealth of Experience in counter terrorism activities'.
5th Enterprise India 2018	Confederation of Indian Industry(CII) and the Union of Myanmar Federation of Chambers of Commerce.	Myanmar, Burma	To promote 'Brand India' and Indian industry overseas, showcasing the best of India's manufactured products, equipment, services and technology to relevant stakeholders, and is aimed to build industrial and trade partnerships, opening new export/import markets for entrepreneurs
India-China High Level Mechanism Ist meet	External Affairs MinisterSushma Swaraj, and ChineseState Councillor and Foreign MinisterWang Yi	New Delhi	To strengthen bilateral cultural ties and focus more on promoting greater people-to- people exchanges.
1st meeting of Follow-up Committee for implementation of Trilateral Chabahar Agreement	Ministry of External Affairs(MEA)	Chabahar, Iran	It agreed on the routes for the trade and transit corridors between the three countries and also agreed to finalize at the earliest the Protocol to harmonize transit, roads, customs, and consular matters.
International conference on bears	Wildlife SOS in collaboration with Bear Care Group from the US and Canada	Agra, Uttar Pradesh	To share knowledge on principles of welfare of bears and other wild animals in zoos, sanctuaries and rescue centres.
13thedition of CII Agro Tech India-2018	President of India Shri Ram Nath Kovind	Chandigarh	To promote specific partnerships that will benefit India's farmers.
15th Global SME Business Summit	Confederation of Indian Industry(CII)	New Delhi	Theme: "Building partnerships through global value Chain" .To set up trade promotion bodies in 15 countries to promote exports of SMEs from India.
4th WHO Global Forum on Medical Devices	Union Minister of Commerce and Industry and Civil Aviation	Vishakhapatnam, Andhra Pradesh	To convene the Global Forum on medical devices to improve access to safe, effective, innovative, accessible, affordable and appropriate medical devices.
80th Session of Policy Commission	World Custom Organization(WCO) and hosted by Central Board of Indirect Taxes and	Mumbai, Maharashtra	To discuss on issues related trade facilitation, controlling illicit financial flow, performance measurement, challenges of

	Customs (CBIC), under Union Finance Minister Shri Arun Jaitley		small island economies.
"Streamlining of India's Visa regime" conference	Union Home Secretary Shri Rajiv Gauba	New Delhi	To make travel of foreigners into country pleasant.
India Water Impact Summit-2018	National Mission for Clean Ganga (NMCG) and the Centre for Ganga River Basin Management and Studies (cGanga)	New Delhi	To discuss, debate and develop model solutions for some of the biggest water-related problems in the country.
DGAFMS Military Medicine Conclave 2018	Ministry of defence	New Delhi	To deliberate on issues and challenges being faced by the AFMS today and to utilize the collective wisdom and experience of veteran leaders of the Corps who have led the Corps to its glorious present status
Lok Sabha All-party meeting	Lok Sabha Speaker Sumitra Mahajan	New Delhi	To build a consensus for a smooth functioning of the Lower House.
18th All India Annual Conference	National Council of Science Museums, Kolkata	Itanagar, Arunachal Pradesh	To play a catalyst role for students and also to tie up and collaborate with other scientific institutions across the country to promote science and technology in the state.
Industry Engagement Programme	Jharkhand Skill Development Mission Society and FICCI	New Delhi	Theme: Skilling for Future
Annual Startup India Venture Capital Summit 2018	Ministry of Commerce and Industry and the Government of Goa	Goa, Maharashtra	Theme: 'Mobilizing Global Capita for Innovation in India.'
Regional Conference on 'Good Governance- Focus on Aspirational Districts'	Department of Administrative Reforms and Public Grievances (DARPG), Ministry of Personnel, Public Grievances and Pensions, Government of India in association with Government of Kerala	Thiruvananthapuram, Kerala	Theme: 'Good Governance – Focus on Aspirational Districts'
Two-day Indian Defence University workshop	Indian Defence University(IDU)	New Delhi	To formulate and improve new programmes and initiatives that will contribute to build more sustainable Defence Services

			Organisations that are relevant and ready for the future and to address the challenges to sustainability. Theme: 'Ideas for Sustainability'
Two-day National Workshop on Explosives Detection (NWED)	High Energy Materials Research Laboratory (HEMRL)	Pune, Maharashtra	Provide a platform to scientists, technocrats and users to s to share knowledge, experience and update information on the technological advancements made in the recent past.
Third Roadshow on Competition Law	Competition Commission of India	Ahmedabad, Gujarat	Focus on Public Procurement, Trade Associations, Cartels and Leniency.
Two day Conference 'AYUSHCHARYA'	All India Institute of Ayurveda	New Delhi	For publicizing Ayurveda for betterment of the human health and public welfare through different activities all over the world.
91st Annual General Meeting of FICCI	Federation of Indian Chambers of Commerce & Industry(FICCI)	New Delhi	To empower the citizens, bring about digital inclusiveness and bridge the rural-urban divide.
12th Global Healthcare Summit	Am <mark>erican Association of</mark> Physicians of Indian Origin	Mumbai, Maharashtra	Goal of 'Health for All'must be integral to our programmes and policies.
One District, One Product Regional Summit	Prime Minister Narendra Modi	Varanasi, Uttar Pradesh	Aimed at giving a major push to traditional industries synonymous with the respective districts of the state.
55th Skoch Summit 2018	Commerce and Industry Minister Suresh Prabhu	New Delhi	To examine the economic performance so far and Current macroeconomic challenges.
International Seminar to commemorate the 200th Birth Anniversary of Sri Satguru Ram Singhji	Minister of State for Culture (I/c), Dr Mahesh Sharma	New Delhi	To commemorate the 200th Birth Anniversary of Sikh philosopher, reformer and freedom fighter, Sr Satguru Ram Singhji

MAY 2019

Awardee	Award
Alfred Brownell	Goldman Environmental Prize
Apurvi Chandela	World Number One Spot in 10m Air Rifle

A.S. Kiran Kumar	'Knight of the Legion of Honour'	
Nileena M. S.	Asian College of Journalism's Award	
Dr. Devi Prasad Shetty	P.C. Chandra Puraskaar 2019	
Di. Devi Frasau Shetty		
King Maha Vajiralongkorn	King of Thailand	
Sri Sri Ravi Shankar	'Order of St. George' Award for the year 2019	
G D 'Robert' Govender	V K Krishna Menon Award 2019	
Tiger Woods	Presidential Medal of Freedom	
Esha Singh and Akull Kumar	Silver in International Shooting	
Chhaya Sharma	McCain Institute Award 2019	
Aarohi Pandit	First Woman to Cross Atlantic Ocean	
Anil Kapoor	Council of European Chambers of Commerce in India (CEUCC)	
Kami Rita	World's Highest Peak Mount Everest for 23rd time	
Pramod Kumar Mishra	Sasakawa Award 2019	
Saray Khumalo	First Black African Woman to Scale Mt. Everest	
Jokha Alharthi	"Man Booker International Prize"	
Shyam Saran	The Order of the Rising Sun, Gold and Silver Star' Award	
Bhawana Kanth	First Woman Pilot to qualify for Combat Missions	
Indra Nooyi	Presented with an Honorary Degree by Yale University	
Dr. Hema Divakar	Global Asian of the Year' Award	
Dr. Ankur Patwardhan	German Chemistry Prize	
Kalpana Dash	Odisha' <mark>s First Woman Mo</mark> untaineer	
Mahesh Mangaonkar	Sekisui Open for the Second Time	
Saurabh Chaudhary	Second Gold Medal in 10m Air Pistol Event in ISSF Gold Cup 2019	
Lewis Hamilton	Monaco Grand Prix	
Guy Gunaratne	International Dylan Thomas Prize 2019	
Acharya Balkrishna	One of the "UNSDG Ten Most Influential People in Healthcare" Award	
Professor N. Kumar	'Lifetime Recognition Award'	
Chelsea	UEFA Europa League 2019	
Annie Zaidi	Nine Dots Prize	

APRIL 2019

Awardee	Award
Neeraj Chopra (Athletics)	ESPN Sports Person of the Year (Male)
P V Sindhu (Badminton)	ESPN Sports Person of the Year (Female)
Saina Nehwal (Badminton)	ESPN Comeback of the Year

www.BankExamsToday.com

Page 50

Jaspal Rana (Shooting)	ESPN Coach of the Year
Saurabh Chaudhary (Shooting)	ESPN Emerging Sportsperson of the Year
Ekta Bhyan (Para-athletics)	ESPN Differently-abled athlete of the Year
Pradip Kumar Banerjee (Football)	ESPN Lifetime Achievement Award
Salim Khan	Master Deenanath Mangeshkar Lifetime Achievement Award
Deepa Malik	New Zealand Prime Minister'sSir Edmund Hillary Fellowship for 2019
PM Narendra Modi	Russian Award "Order of Saint Andrew The Apostle"
PM Narendra Modi	Zayed Medal of UAE
Utkarsh Bangla and Sabooj Sathi Schemes	World Summit on the Information Society (WSIS) awards
Rana Dasgupta	Rabindranath Tagore Literary Prize 2019
K Siva Reddy	Saraswati Samman 2018
Benny Antony	National Intellectual Property Award for 2019.
Dr Rajendra Joshi	Pravasi Bhartiya Samman Award
Bhayanakam (Malayalam film)	Best Cinematography Award at Beijing International Film Festival

MARCH 2019

Awardee	Award
President Ram Nath Kovind	Grand Order of the King of Tomislav by Croatia
Marcelo Gleiser (Brazilian physicist and astronomer)	Templeton Prize 2019
Peter Tabichi	Global Teacher Prize 2019
US Mathematician Karen Uhlenbeck	Abel Prize 2019
Raghu Karnad	Windham-Campbell Prize
Priyanka Dubey	Chameli Devi Jain Award
Raghuram Rajan	Yashwantrao Chavan National Award 2018
Japanese Architect Arata Isozaki	Pritzker Prize 2019
Odisha State Disaster Management Authority (OSDMA)	SKOCH Award, 2018
G Satheesh Reddy.	Missile Systems Award 2019
Indore	Saubhagya Award under Pradhanmantri Sahaj Bijli Har Ghar Yojana
Leeladhar Jagudi	Vyas Samman 2018
Hailakandi in Assam	Top Aspirational District by Delta Ranking Report by NITI Ayog
Thanga Darlong	First Atal Bihari Vajpayee Life Time Award
Swati Shingade	First prize of DD Mahila Kisan Award for 2018-19
Indore	India's cleanest city by Swachh Survekshan Awards 2019
Ahmedabad	Cleanest big city with a population of more than ten lakh

	by Swachh Survekshan Awards 2019
Gauchar (Uttrakhand)	Best Ganga Town by Swachh Survekshan Awards 2019
Bhopal	Cleanest capital by Swachh Survekshan Awards 2019
eNAM (Electronic National Agriculture Market)	Digital Transformation by Businessline Changemaker Award 2019

FEBRUARY 2019

Awardee	Award
Behrouz Boochani	Victorian prize for literature (Australia)
Azim Premji	Ernst & Young Lifetime Achievement Award
Sanjiv Chadha	Freedom of the City of London' Award
Sanjay Subrahmanyam (Indian Historian)	Dan David Prize of Israel 2019
Bradley Cooper	PETA's Oscat Award
Sunil Chhetri	Football Ratna"Award
Sushma Swaraj	Spain's Grand Cross of the Order of Civil Merit
Manpreet Singh	Asian Player Of The Year Award
Rail Connect mobile app	National e-Governance Award 2019
PM Narendra Modi	Seou <mark>l Peace Prize</mark>
Dr Divya Karnad	Prestigious Future for Nature 2019 Award by Future for Nature Foundation
Novak Djokovic	Sportsman of the Year at Laureus World Sports Awards 2019
Simone Biles	Sportswoman of the Year at Laureus World Sports Awards 2019
Tiger Woods	Comeback of the Year at Laureus World Sports Awards 2019
Roma	Best Film at BAFTA Film Awards 2019

JANUARY 2019

Awardee	Award
Bhupen Hazarika,	Bharat Ratna Award 2019
Bharat Ratna Award, 2019	Bharat Ratna Award 2019
Nanaji Deshmukh	Bharat Ratna Award 2019
Piyush Goyal	Carnot Prize 2018
PM Narendra Modi	Philip Kotler Presidential Award
Namita Gokhale	Sushila Devi Literature Award
Tamil Nadu	Best State Award in Swasth Bharat Yatra by FSSAI
Smriti Mandhana	ICC women's cricketer of the Year Award

Virat Kohli	ICC Men's Test Player of the Year
Virat Kohli	ICC ODI Player of the Year
Virat Kohli	Sir Garfield Sobers Trophy fo ICC Cricketer of the Year
Rishabh Pant	ICC Emerging Player of the Year
Yohei Sasakawa	Gandhi International Peace Award 2018
Tiger Woods	Comeback of the Year at Laureus World Sports Awards 2019
V.J. James	Kerala Sahitya Award for Best Novel "Nireeswaran"
Veerankutty	Kerala Sahitya Award for Poetry "Mindaprani"
Aymanam John	Kerala Sahitya Award for Best Short Story "Ethara Characharangalude Charitra Pusthakam"

DECEMBER 2018

Awardee	Award
Amitav Ghosh	Jnanpith Award, 2018
Catriona Elisa Gray	Miss Universe 2018
Vanessa Ponce de Leon	Miss World 2018
Shree Saini	Miss India Worldwide 2018
Uttar Pradesh based startup HelpUsGreen	United Nations Climate Action Award
Manju Mehta	Tansen Samman, 2018
Luka Modrić	FIFA Ballon d'Or Award
Sonam Kapoor	PETA In <mark>dia's Person of the</mark> Year 2018
Asma Jahangir	UN Human Rights Prize for 2018
Mamata Banerjee	Skoch Chief Minister of the Year 2018 Award

LIST OF APPOINTMENTS IN 2019- PDF

MAY 2019

Name of the person	Designation
Air Marshal Rakesh Kumar Singh Bhadauria	Vice Chief of Indian Air Force
Kumar Sangakkara	First Non-British President of MCC
Air Marshal SK Ghotia	Air Officer Commanding-in-Chief
M Jayshree Vyas	First Independent Woman Director of BSE
Dr Krishnamurthy Subramanian	Advisory Council Member Finance Commission
Laurentino Cortizo	New President Of Panama

Dragan Mihailovic	Volleyball Federation Coach
Jagjit Pavadia	Re-elected to International Narcotics Control Board (INCB)
Igor Stimac	India's Football Coach
Dia Mirza	One of the 17 New SDG Advocates
BMC Ajoy Mehta	Chief Secretary of Maharashtra
R.Gandhi	Additional Director of Yes Bank
Justice A.K. Sikri	Chairperson of News Broadcasting Standards Authority (NBSA)
G.S. Lakshmi	International Cricket Council's (ICC's)
Retired Justice Madan B. Lokur	Supreme Court of Fiji's Non-Resident Panel
Ms. Padmaja	High Commissioner to Republic of Nauru
Joko Widodo	Re-Elected President of Indonesia
Jagan Mohan Reddy	Chief Minister of Andhra Pradesh
Naveen Patnaik	CM of Odisha for 5th Time
Narendra Modi	Prime Minister of India
Lieutenant General Shailesh Tinaikar	New Force Commander of the United Nations Mission in South Sudan (UNMISS)
Prem Singh Tamang	Chief Minister of Sikkim
Maithripala Sirisena	Defence Secretary of Sri Lanka
Naruhito	Japan's New Emperor
Tod Wolters	Supreme Allied NATO Commander, Europe
Justice PR Ramachandra Menon	Chief Justice of the Chhattisgarh High Court
Sujatha V Kumar	Head of Marketing for India and South Asia for Visa
Rakesh Sharma	Vice President of IMMA (International Motorcycle Manufacturers Association)
Dinesh Pangtey	CEO of LIC Mutual Fund
Simon Armitage	U.K.'s new Poet Laureate
Sanjiv Puri	Chairman of ITC
Cyril Ramaphosa	President of South Africa
Kazim Raza Khan	CEO of IL&FS Engineering and Construction Company Ltd.
Moin ul Haque	Pakistan's High Commissioner to India
Alapan Bandyopadhyay	New Home Secretary for West Bengal
Muhammadu Buhari	Nigeria's president.
James Marape	Prime Minister of Papua New Guinea
Dilip Kumar	Officer On Special Duty In Office Of Lokpal
Kumar Sangakkara	1st Non-British President of MCC
Sanjay Ubale	India Policy Head of Bill & Melinda Gates Foundation
Virat Kohli, Anushka Sharma	First Brand Ambassadors of Myntra
Subhash Chand	Next Ambassador of India To State of Eritrea
Professor Tijjani Bande	New President of the United Nations General Assembly
Salman Khan	Brand Ambassador of BharatPe
www.BankEyamsToday.com	Page 54

Major General AK Dhingra	First head of country's first tri-services Special Operations Division comprising commandos
Nitin Chugh	MD and CEO of Ujjivan Small Finance Bank
Jeffrey Rosen	United States' latest deputy attorney general by the US Senate
Volodymyr Zelenskiy	President of Ukraine
Suresh Kumar	Chief Technology Officer of Walmart
Karambir Singh	Navy Chief

APRIL 2019

Name	Designation
Vipin Anand	Managing Director of the Life Insurance Corporation of India
Davis Malpass	13th President of the World Bank
Keshav Murugesh	Chairman of NASSCOM
Lori Lightfoot	Chicago's first Black Women Mayo
Justice T B N Radhakrishnan	Chief Justice of Calcutta High Court
Manu Sawhney	Chief Executive Officer of ICC
Justice Pradeep Nandrajog	Chief Justice of Bombay High Court
Graham Reid	Chief Coach for the Indian Hockey Team
Karnam Sekar	MD and CEO of Indian Ove <mark>rseas Bank</mark>
Bibhu Kalyan Nayak	First Indian to be appointed Chair of International Hockey Federation (FIH) Health and Safety Committee.
Jean Michel Lapin	New Prime Minister of Haiti
Mohammed Ishtaye	New Prime Minister of Palestine
Mithali Raj	Goodwill ambassador of the Indian team for the Street Child Cricket World Cup
Rajesh Kumar Yaduvanshi	Executive Director of PNB
Padmaja Alaganandan	Chief People Officer of PwC India
Kaushik Shaparia	CEO for Deutsche Bank India
N. Kashinath	Member of Railway Board
Volodymyr Zelenskiy	President of Ukraine
Ravinder Kumar Passi	Chairman of Export Promotion Council for Handicrafts (EPCH)
Zuzana Čaputová	First Female President of Slovakia
Mahesh Singh	Flag Officer Commanding Karnataka Naval Area
Kumar Viswajeet	Intelligence Chief for Andhra Pradesh.
Vinod K. Dasari	Chief Executive Officer of Royal Enfield
Shri Rakesh Malhotra	High Commissioner of India to the Republic of Cameroon.
Mayoori kango	Industry Head of Google India
David Malpass	New President of the World Bank
Vikram Kirloskar	President of the Confederation of Indian Industry (CII)

Praful Patel	1st Indian to be elected as a member of FIFA Executive Council
Vikramjit Singh Sahney	The new president of the International Chamber of Commerce (ICC) - India.
Benjamin Netanyahu	The 5th term as Israel's Prime Minister
Abdelkader Bensalah	New interim President of Algeria
Nitin Chugh	MD & CEO of Ujjivan Small Finance Bank
Murali Kartik	New brand ambassador of Fantasy 11
Professor Najma Akhtar	First Woman Vice-Chancellor of Jamia Millia Islam
Gargi Kaul	Secretary of Defence Finance
Ajay Kumar Dixit	Chief Executive Officer of Cairn oil & Gas
Mahendra Singh Dhoni	Brand ambassador of redBus
Manish Maheshwari	New India MD of Twitter
Dalbir Singh	Indias High Commissioner to Seychelles
General S.H.S Kottegoda	Defence Secretary
Vijay Chandhok	MD and CEO of ICICI Securities
D Choudhury AVSM VM VSM	Senior Air Staff Officer, Western Air Command
Manoj Yadava	Haryana DGP challenged
Sheikh Salman	President of Asian Football Confederation
Anwar Haleem	Next Ambassador of India to the Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan
Dr BK Nayak	First Indian FIH health & safety committee head
R A Sankara Narayanan	MD & CEO of Canara Bank
Rajesh Yaduvanshi	Executive Director of Punjab National Bank
Sanjay Manohar	India MD of McAfee
Jaideep Sarkar	India's next High Commissioner to South Africa
Gursimran Singh	Vice President of the Delhi Hockey Association (DHA)
Gagandeep Kang	First Indian woman to be elected Royal Society Fellow
Khamenei	New chief for Iran's Revolutionary Guards
Vinod Zutshi	Special observer for Tripura for Loksabha Poll
Vikas Khanna	Brand ambassador of Indo-American Arts Council (IAAC)
Nicholas Koumjian	Investigation Head For Myanmar
Lori Lightfoot	New Mayor of Chicago
CS Rajan	Managing Director of Infrastructure Leasing & Financial Services (IL&FS)
Vineet Nayyar	Executive Vice-Chairman of Infrastructure Leasing & Financial Services (IL&FS)
Vikram Nath	First Chief Justice of New Andhra Pradesh High Court

MARCH 2019

Name	Designated
Bhagwan Lal Sahni	Chairman of the National Commission for Backward Classes
P V Ramesh	Director-General of the National Archives of India

www.BankExamsToday.com

Page 56

Ramesh Chand	Post of Director-General of FAO
Hasmukh Adhia	Chancellor of Gujarat Central University
Manohar Ajgaonkar	Goa Deputy Chief Minister
Vijai Sardesai	Goa Deputy Chief Minister
Naresh Goyal	Jet Airways chairman
Ravneet Gill	MD and CEO of Yes Bank
P K Bezbaruah	Chairman of Tea Board for a second tenure
Anil Kumble	Chairman of the ICC Cricket Committee
Sheikh Ahmad Al-Fahad Al- Sabah	President of Olympic Council of Asia
Ajay Kapur	CEO of its aluminium and power business
Scientist Ajit Kumar Mohanty	BARC Director
Kaja Kallas	First female Prime Minister of Estonia
S. Mubarak	Next Ambassador of India to the Republic of El Salvador
Mohammad Shtayyeh	Prime Minister of Palestine
Rakesh Makhija	New Chairman of Axis Bank
M.R.Kumar	Chairman of LIC
P. S. Narasimha	Mediator for resolving various disputes related to cricket administration in the country
Pinaki Chandra Ghose	Indias first Lokpal
Santosh Jha	Next Ambassador Of India to the Republic Of Uzbekistan
Pramod Sawant	New Chief Minister of Goa
Chacko Purackal Thomas	MD And CEO of Tata Coffee
Vice Admiral Karambir Singh	Next Chief of Indian Navy
Shambhu S Kumaran	Next Ambassador of India to the Kingdom of Morocco
Azali Assoumani	President of Comoros
Kenichi Ayukawa	MD and CEO of Maruti Suzuki board for 3 years
Nagendra Nath Sinha	Chairman of National Highways Authority of India
Randhir Singh	Chairman of the Coordination Committee of the 2022 Hangzhou Asian Games
Gauri Sawant	First Transgender Election Ambassador
Soumya Swaminathan	Chief Scientist of the World Health Organisation (WHO)
Padma Lakshmi	United Nations Development Programme (UNDP) Goodwill Ambassador
C Lalsawta	First Chairman of Lokayukta in Mizoram
Subhash Chandra Garg	Finance Secretary
Aamir Khan	Brand Ambassador of PhonePe

FEBRUARY 2019

Name

Designation

www.BankExamsToday.com

Page 57

Punit Goenka	BARC India Chairman
Rishi Kumar Shukla	CBI Director
Abdel-Fattah el-Sissi	Chairman of African Union
Sushil Chandra	Election Commissioner
Chandramouli Ramanathan	Controller & ASG of DMSPC
Dr. G. C Anupama	First woman President of ASI
Kareena Kapoor Khan	Ambassador of Swasth Immunised India campaign
Kelly Knight Craft	US Ambassador to the UN
Govind Prasad Sharma	Chairman of NBT
Muhammadu Buhari	Nigerian President
Reema bint Bandar	First Female ambassador to United States
Lt General Ravi Thodge	3rd member of CoA
D.K. Jain	First ombudsman of BCCI
William Barr	US Attorney General
Ashwani Lohani	Air India CMD for second time
Ruchira Kamboj	Ambassador of India to Bhutan
Sanjay Kumar Verma	Ambassador of India to the Republic of Marshall Islands
Air India chief Pradeep Singh Kharola	Civil Aviation secretary
Sanjiv Ranjan	Ambassador of India to the Republic of Colombia
P.V.Bharathi	MD and CEO of Corporation Bank
K.P.Singh	DGP of Haryana
Gupteshwar Pandey	DGP of Bihar
Ajai Kumar	Interim CEO of Yes Bank

JANUARY 2019

Name	Designation		
Sanjay Jain & K M Nataraj	Additional Solicitor Generals of India		
Ajai Kumar	Interim CEO of Yes Bank till the new CEO Ravneet Gill joins the lender.		
Bhagwant Mann	Chief of AAPs Punjab unit		
Ravneet Gill	MD & CEO of Private sector lender Yes Bank.		
Ronojoy Dutta	Chief Executive Officer (CEO) of IndiGo Airlines		
Asif Saeed Khosa	Chief Justice of Pakistan		
Raja Krishnamoorthi	New member of the House Permanent Select Committee on Intelligence (HPSCI)		
Gopal Krishna Dwivedi	Chief Electoral Officer (CEO) of Andhra Pradesh		
Justice Dinesh Maheshwari and Justice Sanjiv Khanna	Judges of Supreme Court		
Manu Sawhney	New ICC CEO		

PM of Taiwan	
India's new envoy to China	
New Chief Information Commissioner (CIC)	
Managing Director (MD) & Chief Executive Officer (CEO) of ThyssenKrupp Industries India	
1st Chief Justice of Telangana High Court	
New MD and CEO of Axis Bank	
Railway Board Chairman	
New Competition Commission of India (CCI) secretary	
Member of the Central Electricity Regulatory Commission (CERC).	
Executive Chairman of NALSA	
Director General of Ordnance Factories (DGOF) and chairman of the Ordnance Factory Board (OFB).	
Director General of Sashastra Seema Bal (SSB)	
President of the Global Solar Council	

DECEMBER 2018

Name	Designation
Shaktikanta Das	25th Governor of Reserve Bank of India
K Chandrasekhar Rao	New CM of Telangana
CAG Rajiv Mehrishi	Vice-Chair of UN Panel of External Auditors
Brijendra Pal Singh	New President of FTII Society and Chairman of Governing Council.
Ashok Gehlot	New CM of Chief Minister of Rajasthan
Sachin Pilot	Deputy CM of Rajasthan
Kamal Nath	New CM of Madhya Pradesh
Bhupesh Bhaghel	New CM of Chattisgarh
Patrick Shanahan	New US Defence Secretary
Justice Thottathil Bhaskaran Nair Radhakrishnan	First Chief Justice of the Telangana High Court.
Sudhir Bhargava	Chief Information Commissioner
Salom Zurichishvili	First Female President of Georgia
A M Nayak	Chairman of NSDC
CAG Rajiv Mehrishi	Vice-Chair of UN Panel of Auditors
Bharat Bhushan vyas	New Member of UPSC
Pu Zoramthanga	New CM of Mizoram
Ranil Wickremesinghe	Prime Minister of Sri Lanka
Madhavi Divan	New Additional Solicitor General
Harsh Vardhan Shringla	India's Ambassador to US

WV Raman	New Coach of Women's Cricket Team of India	
P. V. Bharathi	MD and CEO of Corporation Bank	
Raninder Singh	1st Indian to Be Elected ISSF's Vice-president	
Leftist leader Andres Manuel Lopez Obrador	Mexico President	
AS Rajeev	MD & CEO of Bank of Maharashtra	
Pawan Singh	1st Indian to Be Elected ISSF's judges committee	
Vijayan	Additional Director of Yes bank	
Jon Ridgeon	CEO of IAAF	
AN Jha	New Finance Secretary	
Swapna Barman	Brand Ambassador For YONO by SBI	
Preeti Saran	UN's Socio-Economic Cultural Panel	
Krishnamurthy Subramanian	New Chief Economic Advisor	
Heather Nauert	US Ambassador To United Nation	
Atul Sahai	CMD Of New India Assurance	
Brahm Dutt	Interim Chairman of Yes Bank	
Ashok Kumar Singh	Secretary of NCST	
Ramphal Pawar	Director of NCRB	
Uday Shankar	Vice PresidentofFederation of Indian Chambers of Commerce and Industry (FICCI)	
Nageswara Rao	Additional Director	
Pranab K Das	New Chairmanof CBIC	
BVP Rao	Archery Association of India President	
CA Kuttappa	India's Chief Boxing Coach	
V K Yadav	Charge of New Railway Board Chairman	
Amitabh Chaudhary	New MD & CEO of Axis Bank	
Hemant Bhargava	LIC's Acting Chairman	
Saurabh Kumar	Chairman Of Ordnance Factory Board	

NOVEMBER 2018

Name	Designation	
S.S Deswal	Director General , ITBP , DGSSB	
Mary Kom	Brand Ambassador, 10th AIBA Women World Championship	
Air Marshal Msg Menon	DG of Indian Airforce	
Justice Ramesh Ranganathan	Chief Justice, Uttrakhand High Court	
Atul Goel	MD , CEO , UCO Bank	
Vikas Muttoo	CEO , Swadhar Finserv	
Dinkar Asthana	India's Ambassador To Lao's People's Republic	
Rajesh Ram Mishra	President, Indian Electronics And Semi-Conductor Association	

Gafur Rakhimov	President, International Boxing Association	
Sanjay Kumar Verma	India's Ambassador To Japan	
Gaddam Dharmendra	India's Ambassador To Iran	
John Dugam	Chairman , Citigroup	
Pranay Kumar Musahari	First Chairman Of Lokayukta, Meghalya	
Ashok Kumar Gupta	Chairman Of Competition Of India	
Pk Dash , Akhilesh Ranjan , Neena Kumar	Members Of CBDT	
Justice Govind Mathur	Chief Justice Of Allahabad High Court	
Justice Ap Sahi	Chief Justice Of Patna High Court	
Justice Sk Seth	Chief Justice Of Madhya Pradesh High Court	
Justice Sanjay Carol	Chief Justice Of Tripura High Court	
Justice Mk Shah	Supreme Court Judge	
Sidharth Tiwari	Chief Representative Of Asia And Pacific At Bank For International Settlements	
Sajiv Ahuja	Non Executive Director , Vodafone	
Narendra Singh Tomar	Minister Of Parliamentary Affairs	
Dv Sadanand Gowda	Minister Of Chemicals And Fertilizers	
Ashish Chowdhary	Indian Operations Head , Apple	
Kalyan Krishnmurthy	CEO , Flipkart	
Hima Das	First Ever Youth Ambassador Unicef	
Nina Tshering La	India's Ambassador To Congo	
Jayesh Sanghraka	CO , Infosys	
Stephen Barclay	New Brexit Secretary	
Thomas Kurian	CEO , Google Cloud	
Aditya Ghosh	CEO , Oyo Hotels , India	
Raghu Ram	President , Surgeons Association Of India	
Ajay Bhushan Pandey	Revenue Secretary	
Sanjay Kumar Mishra	Director , Enforcement Directorate	
Sumanta Chowdhary	Coal Secretary	
Jalal Srivastava	Chairman, Inland Waterways Authority Of India	
Millie Bobby Bran	UNICEF's Goodwill Ambassador	
Abhijit Bose	Whatsapp India Head	
Nahid Afrin	1st Youth Advocate Of Northeast India By UNICEF	
Sidharth Rath	MD , India Operations , State Bank Of Mauritious	
Sunil Arora	Chief Election Commissioner	
Nageshwar Rao Guntur	Chief , Atomic Energy Regulatory Board	
Arvind Saxena	Chairman , UPSC	
Abhay Thakur	Indian High Commissioner Nigeria	
Abhai Kumar	India's Ambassador, Madagaskar	

LIST OF IMPORTANT DAYS WITH THEMES 2018-19 - PDF

MAY 2019

Date	Day	Theme
May 1	International Workers' Day	"Sustainable Pension for all: The Role of Social Partners".
May1	Gujarat and Maharashtra foundation day	In 1960, two western states Gujarat and Maharashtra were formed from Bombay state.
May 2	World Tuna Day	It is observed to raise awareness about the importance of tuna and to promote more sustainable fishing practices. Started in 2017.
May 3	World Press Freedom Day	Media for Democracy: Journalism and Elections in Times of Disinformation"
May 3	National Space Day	Every Year National Space Day is celebrated on the first Friday o May to promote Science, Technology, Engineering and Mathematics (STEM) fields among young people.
May 4	Coal Miners Day	Highlight the toughest profession and the people working in coa mines.
May 5	World Laughter Day	World Laughter Day is celebrated on the first Sunday of May every year. It is a day to raise awareness about laughter and its many healing benefits. First celebrated in 1998.
May 5	International Midwives Day	"Midwives: Defenders of Women's Rights"
May 6	International No Diet Day	This day is celebrated to promoting a healthy lifestyle and raise awareness of the dangers and futility of dieting.
May 7	World Asthma Day	'STOP for Asthma'.
May 8	World Red Cross Day	#Love.
May 8	International Thalassaemia Day	Universal access to quality thalassaemia healthcare services: Building bridges with and for patients. "
May 9	Birth Anniversary of Rabindranath Tagore	Rabindranath Tagore 158th birth anniversary, also known as Pochise Boishakh 2019. He is the only known person to have written the national anthems for two different countries.
May 11	National Technology Day	Science for People and People for Science".
May 11	World Migratory Bird Day	The day is celebrated every year to raise awareness of issues affecting migratory birds. The theme for 2019 is : "Protect Birds Be the Solution to Plastic Pollution!"
May 12	International Nurses Day	"Nurses – A Voice to Lead – Health for All".
May 15	International Day of Families	"Families and Climate Action: Focus on SDG 13".
May 16	Sikkim Foundation Day	On 16 May 1975 that Sikkim, India's least populous state officially became a part of India after 36th constitutional Amendment.
May 16	International Day of Light	IDL aims to raise awareness of the critical role light-based

NABARD Grade A Revision Capsule technologies play in our lives, elevating science, technology, art, and culture to help achieve the goals of UNESCO – education, equality, and peace. May 16 National Dengue Day It is observed to create awareness about dengue; and to intensify preventive measures and preparedness for the control of disease in the country before transmission season starts. May 17 World Telecommunication "Bridging the standardisation gap". and Information Society Day World Bee Day It is celebrated to raise awareness of the importance of bees. May 20 May 20 World Metrology Day The International System of Units - Fundamentally better May 21 It is observed to raise awareness about the violence caused by Anti-Terrorism Day the terrorists and also in the memory of former Indian PM Rajiv Gandhi. May 22 International Day for 'Our Biodiversity, Our Food, Our Health'. **Biological Diversity** May 29 International Everest Day Nepal decided to observe the International Everest day as International Everest Day since 2008, when the legendary climber Hillary passed away. International Day of UN "Protecting Civilians, Protecting Peace" May 29 Peacekeepers World No Tobacco Day Tobacco and lung health." May 31

APRIL 2019

Date	Day	Theme/Aim
April 1-7	Prevention of Blindness Week	To alert and awaken the society towards various factors which causes blindness
April 2	World Autism Awareness Day	Theme: Assistive Technologies, Active Participation
April 4	International Mine Awareness Day	Theme: 'United Nations Promotes SDGs- Safe Ground- Safe Home'
April 5	National Maritime Day	Theme: "Indian Ocean- An Ocean of Opportunity"
April 6	International Day of Sport for Development and Peace	
April 7	World Health Day	Theme: Universal Health Coverage: everyone, everywhere"
April 7-13	World Allergy Week 2019	The theme for World Allergy Week 2019 is "The Global Problem of Food Allergy".
April 10	World Homeopathy Day	
April 11	National Safe Motherhood Day (NSMD)	The theme of 2019 NSMD is "Midwives for Mothers".
April 11	World Parkinson's Day	Parkinson's disease is a progressive nervous system

		disorder.
April 12	International Day of Human Space Flight	
April 12	International Day for Street Children	Aim: To give a louder voice to the millions of street children all around the world so their rights cannot be ignored.
April 13	Rajouri Day	Aim: To commemorate the bravery and valour of the soldiers who laid down their lives for the liberation of Rajouri district
April 17	World Haemophilia Day	The theme for 2019 is"Reaching out - connect to your community."
April 18	World Heritage Day	Theme: Rural Landscapes.
April 21	Civil Services Day	Not Observed due to Lok Sabha elections.
April 22	Annual Earth Day	Theme: 'Protect Our Species'.
April 23	English Language Day	Commemorate both the birthday and date of death of William Shakespeare.
April 23	World Book Day	
April 24	National Panchayati Raj Day	
April 25	World Malaria Day	Theme: Zero Malaria Starts with Me
April 26	World Intellectual Property Day	Theme: Reach for Gold: IP and Sports
April 28	World Veterinary Day 2019	The theme for the day is the Value of Vaccination
April 29	International Dance Day	Aim: To celebrate dance, revel in the universality of this art form, cross all political, cultural and ethnic barriers and bring people together with a common language which is the dance.
April 24-30	World Immunization Week	
April 30	Ayushman Bharat Diwas	Aim: To create awareness about the National Health Protection Mission and verify and update details in the Socio-Economic and Caste Census database.

MARCH 2019

Date	Day	Theme/Aim
1st March 2019	Zero Discrimination Day	Theme: "Act to change laws that Discriminate"
3rd March 2019	World Wildlife Day	Theme: "Life Below Water: For people and planet".
4th March 2019	National Security Day and National Safety Day	
8th March 2019	International Women's Day	Theme:"Think equal, build smart, innovate for change"
10th March 2019	National Immunisation Day	
14th March 2019	World Kidney's Day	Theme: Kidney Health for Everyone Everywhere.
15 March 2019	World Sleep Day	Theme: "Healthy Sleep, Healthy Aging"
15 March 2019	World Consumer Rights Day	Theme: "Trusted Smart Products"

www.BankExamsToday.com

Page 64

20 March 2019	World Sparrow Day	Theme: "I Love Sparrows"
20 March 2019	International Day of Happiness	Theme: "Happier Together"
21 March 2019	International Day for the Elimination of Racial Discrimination	Theme: Mitigating and countering rising nationalist populism and extreme supremacist ideologies".
21 March 2019	World Down Syndrome Day	
21 March 2019	World Poetry Day	
21 March, 2019	International Day of Forests 2019	Theme: Forests and Education – Learn to Love Forests
22 March 2019	World Water Day	Theme: Leave No One Behind.
22 March 2019	107th Bihar Diwas	Aim: To commemorate the day when Bihar was carved out of the Bengal Presidency in the year 1912.
23 March	Shaheed Divas or Martyr's Day	
23 March	World Meteorological Day	Theme: The Sun, the Earth and the Weather"
24 March	World Tuberculosis Day	Theme: 'It's time
26 March	World Purple Day	Aim: To share stories and start conversations about epilepsy and to raise funds.
27 March	World Theatre Day	
30th March	World Rajasthan Day	-

FEBRUARY 2019

Date	Day	Theme/Aim	
2nd February 2019	World Wetlands Day	Theme: "Wetlands and Climate Change".	
4th February 2019	World Cancer Day	Theme: "I Am and I Will"	
4th – 10th February 2019	National Road Safety Week	Theme: Sadak Suraksha-Jeevan Raksha	
6th February 2019	International Day of Zero Tolerance for Female Genital Mutilation	Aim: Celebrated as part of the UN's efforts to eradicate female genital mutilation.	
10th February 2019	World Pulses Day	Aim: To highlight the contribution of Pulses to sustainable food production and towards food security and nutrition.	
10th February 2019	National Deworming day	Aim: To deworm all preschool and school-age children between the ages of 1-19 years.	
11th February 2019	Unani Day	Aim: For the distribution of AYUSH Awards for Unani Medicine	
11th February 2019	International Day of Women and Girls in Science	Theme: "Investment in Women and Girls in Science for Inclusive Green Growth."	
11th February 2019	World Day of the Sick 2019		
12th – 18th February 2019	National Productivity Week	Theme: Circular Economy for Productivity & Sustainability	
13th February 2019	World Radio Day	Theme: Dialogue, Tolerance and Peace.	
20th February 2019	World Day of Social Justice	Theme: If You Want Peace & Development, Work for Social Justice	

21st February 2019	International Mother Language Day	Theme: Indigenous languages as a factor in development, peace and reconciliation
24th February 2019	Central Excise Day	Aim: To encourage the Employees of excise department to carry out the central excise duty all over India in better way.
27th February 2019	World NGO day	Aim: To inspire people to become more active and encourage to be involved within NGOs and both the public and private sector for the betterment of society.
28th February 2019	National Science Day	Theme: Science for the People, and People for the Science
28th February 2019	Rare Disease Day	Theme: Bridging health and social care

JANUARY 2019

Date	Day	Theme/Aim
1st January 2019	Global Family Day	Theme: "One Day In Peace"
1st January 2019	Defence Research and Development Organisation (DRDO) Day	To develop state of the art weapon system for the country's armed forces.
4th January 2019	World Braille Day	To commemorate the importance of braille.
9th January 2019	Bharat <mark>iya Pravasi Day or No</mark> n Resident Day	Theme: "Role of Indian Diaspora in building New India"
10th January 2019	World Hindi Day	To spread the greatness of Hindi language
11th January 2019	Missionary day	It commemorates the arrival of the first two Christian missionaries to the area in 1894.
12th January 2019	National Youth Day	Theme: "Let's Bring Change to the World".
15th January 2019	Indian Army Day	Theme: NATION FIRST
24th January 2019	National Girl Child Day	Theme: Empowering Girls for a Brighter Tomorrow
24th January 2019	International Day of Education	Focus on improving the universal quality of education
25th January 2019	National Voters Day	Theme : No voter to be left behind
25th January 2019	National Tourism Day	To raise awareness of the importance of tourism for the country's economy.
26th January 2019	Republic Day	Theme: 'Gandhi'
26th January 2019	International Customs Day	Theme: "Smart Borders for Seamless Trade, Travel and Transport".
27th January 2019	International Holocaust Remembrance Day	Theme: Holocaust Remembrance: Demand and Defend Your Human Rights
27th January 2019	World Leprosy Day	Theme: 'ending discrimination, stigma and prejudice'.
28th January 2019	Data Privacy Day	Theme: Respecting Privacy, Safeguarding Data and Enabling Trust
30th January 2019	National Martyr's Day or	To pay homage to the victims who fought for the

Sarvodaya Day or Shaheed Diwas	
	their lives.

DECEMBER 2018

Date	Day	Theme/Purpose
1st December 2018	World AIDS Day	Theme: Know Your Status
2nd December 2018	National Pollution Control Day	To give the honor and memorialize those thousands of people who had lost their life due to the Bhopal gas calamity
2nd December 2018	International Day for Abolition of Slavery	To fighting against slavery and considers bonded labour, forced labour, the worst forms of child labour and trafficking people as modern forms of slavery.
2nd December 2018	World Computer literacy Day	To increase awareness of 'Digital divide' and increase access to information technology for disadvantaged communities.
2nd December 2018	National Fritters Day	Food-related holiday
2nd December 2018	UAE National Day	47th National Day for UAE
2nd December 2018	National Mutt Day	To embrace, save and celebrate mixed breed dogs
2nd December 2018	National Special Education Day	Education available to all American children and this day honors the progress that has been made in special education.
3rd December 2018	International Day of Disabled Persons	Empowering persons with disabilities and ensuring inclusiveness and equality
3rd December 2018	World Conservative Day	To protect environment, wildlife and limited natural resources
3rd December 2018	Agriculture Education Day	To attract youngsters towards agricultural education
4th December 2018	Indian Navy Day	Theme: Indian Navy, Mission-deployed and Combat- ready
5th December 2018	World Soil Day	Theme: Be the Solution to the soil Pollution
5th December 2018	International Volunteer Day for Economic and Social Development	Theme: International Volunteer Day for Economic and Social Development
7th December 2018	International Civil Aviation Day	Theme: Working together to ensure no Country is left Behind.
7th December 2018	Armed Forces Flag Day- India	To secure the Country people from the dangerous Enemies Attacks and to make a Strong Security of the Country.
8th December 2018	SAARC Charter Day	To increase awareness and to renew the commitment of Governments to the SAARC process
8th December 2018	Plastic Free Day	Focus on cleanliness and water conservation, and a

		making the division dirt-free.
8th – 14thDecember 2018	All India Handicrafts Week	To increase the awareness, cooperation and its importance in the society about handicrafts among the people of all the states of the country
9th December 2018	International Anti-Corruption Day	To eliminate corruption to make a way for a prosperous society in the whole world. Theme: Together, We Are United Against Corruption
10th December 2018	Human Rights Day	Theme: Stand Up For Human Rights.
10th December 2018	International Day for Broadcasting	To celebrate the recent Development in Broadcast which are direct satellite broadcasting and the internet as means of reaching foreign, rather than a domestic, audience.
11th December 2018	International Mountain Day	Theme: #MountainsMatter
12th December 2018	Universal Health Coverage Day	Theme: Now is the Time For Collective Action
14th December 2018	World Energy Conservation Day	To appoint professional, qualified and energetic managers and auditors who have expertise in policy-making, financial management and implementation of energy-related projects.
16th December 2018	Vijay Diwas, Victory Day	To celebrate the India's military victory over Pakistan in the 1971 war.
18th December 2018	International Migrants Day	Theme: Migration with Dignity
18th December 2018	Minorities Rights Day Theme: Declaration on the Rights of Period belonging to National or Ethnic, Religion Linguistic Minorities	
20th December 2018	International Human Solidarity To maintain international peace and securi Day	
22nd December 2018	National Mathematics Day	To honor the birth anniversary of the famous mathematician Sir Srinivasa Ramanujan.
23rd December 2018	Kisan Diwas, National Farmers' Day	With the focus on the upliftment of the status of farmers
24th December 2018	National Consumer Day	Theme: Timely Disposal of Consumer Complaints
25th December 2018	Good Governance Day	To honor Atal Bihari Vajpayee by encouraging Awareness among the people of Accountability in Government.

INDIA'S RANKINGS IN DIFFERENT INDICES 2019

Index	Index released by	India's Rank	1stRank
World Press Freedom Index 2019	Reporters Without Borders	140	Norway
StartupBlink Startup Ecosystem Ranking 2019	StartupBlink	17	USA
Global Energy Transition Index	World Economic Forum	76	Sweden

2019			
EASE Reform Index	Indian Banking Association and Boston Consulting Group		Punjab National Bank
GDPR Readiness Index	CISCO	6th	
Corruption Perception Index 2018	Transparency International	78	Denmark
Bloomberg Innovation Index	Bloomberg Business	54	South Korea
City Momentum Index	Joneslanglasalle (JLL)		Banglore
Global Findex 2017	World Bank	2nd	China
Health Index of India	NITI Aayog		Kerala
Human Developmemt Index 2018	United Nations Development Programme (UNDP)	130	Norway
Human Capital Index 2018	World Bank	115	Singapore
Global Hunger Index 2018	International Food Policy Research Institute (IFPRI)	103	Belarus
Ease of Doing Bussiness Index 2018	World Bank	77	New Zealand
Global Terrorism Index 2018	Institute for Economics & Peace (IEP) in collaboration with the National Consortium for the Study of Terrorism and Responses to Terrorism (START)	7	Iraq
Climate Change Performance Index 2018	New Climate Institute, Germanwatch and CAN	8 4 9 1	Sweden
The Human Freedom Index 2018	Cato and Fraser Institute	110	New Zealand
Global Climate Risk Index 2019	Annual Climate Summit	14	Puerto Rico
Global Gender Gap Index 2018	World Economic Forum (WEF)	108	Iceland
Sustainable Development Goals Index 2018	NITI Ayog	57	Himachal Pradesh
Forest and Tree Cover	Food and Agriculture Organizations	8th	
Global Phosphorous Pollution Index	Water Resources Research	2nd	China
World Migration Report	UN	1st	India
E-commerce Development Index 2018	UN	96th	Denmark
Global Competitiveness Index 2018	The World Economic Forum	58th	US
E-commerce Development Index 2018	UN	96th	Denmark
Global Liveability Index 2018	The Economist Intelligence Unit(EIU)	Delhi 112th Rank and Mumbai 117th Rank	Austria's Capital Vienna

Ol-hallinguistion index 2019	The Mortel Intellectual Droporty	F 7 +b	Cultzorland
Global Inovation index 2018	The World Intellectual Property Organisations(WIPO)	57th	Switzerland
Human Capital Score	World Bank	158th	Finland
World Inequalty Index	Oxfam	147th	Denmark
Commonwealth innovation index	WIPO and GII	10th	UK
Global Economic Freedom Index	American think-tank	130th	Hong Kong
Environmental Performance Index 2018	World Economic Forum	177th	Switzerland
Index of Talent Competitiveness	Adecco, Insead, Tata Communications	81st	Switzerland
List of Wealthiest countries	New World Wealth	6th	USA
Global Democracy Index	EIU (Economist Intelligence Unit)	42nd	Norway
Corruption Perception Index	Transparency International	81st	New Zealand
Inclusive Internet Index	EIU (Economist Intelligence Unit)	47th	Sweden
International Intellectual Property Index	US Chambers of Commerce	44th	USA
MIWE (MasterCard Index of Women Entrepreneurs)	MasterCard	52nd	New Zealand
World Happiness report	UN Sustainable Development Solutions Network	133rd	Finland
Ease of Doing Business	World Bank	77th	New Zealand
Global manufacturing Index	World Economic Forum	30th	Japan
Inclusive Development Index	World Economic Forum	62nd	Norway (Advanced) Lithuania (Emerging)
Energy Transition Index	World Economic Forum	78th	Sweden
Worst New-born Mortality Rate	UNICEF	12th	Japan
Hurun Global Rich List 2018 – Highest Number of Billionaires	Hurun Research Institute	3rd	China
Global Climate Risk Index	German watch	6th	Haiti
Global Hunger Index (GHI)	IFPRI (International Food Policy Research Institute)	103rd	Belarus
Countries facing web-borne threats	Kaspersky Lab	33rd	
Global Gaming Installs	Unity Technologies	3rd	
Vacation Deprivation Report 2017	Expedia	5th	South Korea
Most targeted for Web Applications attack	Akamai Technologies	7th	
Climate change performance index	German watch	14th	Sweden
Largest Overseas holder of US Government Securities	US Treasury Department	12th	China

Index of cheapest countries to live or retire	GoBankingRates	2nd	South Africa
2017 Military strength ranking	Global Firepower	4th	USA
Global Gender Gap Index 2017	World Economic Forum	108th	Iceland
World talent Ranking	IMD	51st	Switzerland
Most Attractive Market for Investments – surveys of CEOs	PwC	5th	USA
Best countries for Business	Forbes	62nd	UK
Global Tuberculosis Report 2017	WHO	1st	
International Business Report – Business optimism inde	Grant Thornton	7th	Indonesia
Nations Brand 2017 – Most Valuable	Brand Finance	8th	USA
Government at a Glance Report 2017	OECD (Organization for Economic Corporation and Development)	3rd	Switzerland
Countries with highest NPAs	CARE ratings	5th	Greece
Highest public binge watching	Netflix	2nd	Mexico
Passport Index	Arton Capital	75th	Singapore
Global Pharmaceuticals and Biotechnology Workforce	LinkedIn	2nd	
Melbourne Mercer Global Pension Index 2017	Australian Centre for Financial Studies (ACFS)	28th	Denmark
Pollution and Health – Pollution related deaths	The Lancet	1st	
CS Family 1000 – Number of Family owned businesses	Credit Suisse Research Institute	3rd	China
IMD Competitiveness Rankings	International Institute for Management Development (IMD)	44th	US
Global Wealth Migration Review 2018	AfrAsia Bank Global Wealth Migration	6th	United States
India Solar Market Leaderboard 2018	Mercom Communications	3rd	China
Asia Pacific on Power Index	Lowy Institute and Australian think tank	4th	US
FDI Confidence Index 2018	Global consultant AT Kearney	11th	United States
Worldwide military spending	Stockholm International Peace Research Institute (SIPRI)	5th	US
Global Urban Air Pollution database	World Health Organisation (WHO)	14 Indian cities	India
Family-Owned Businesses	Credit Suisse Research Institutes (CSRI)	3	China
Most valuable nation brand	Brand Finances	8	United States

Tuberculosis (TB) cases	Global Health Observatory	1	India
Gender Gap	World Economic Forum	108	Iceland
Migrants living abroad	UN DESA	1	India
Largest Importer of LPG		2	China
The vulnerable country in the world facing extreme weather events	Germanwatch	6	Haiti
Business optimism index	Grant Thornton's International Business	7	Indonesia
Pollution-related deaths	The Lancet Commission	1	India
Inclusive Development Index	World Economic Forums	62	Lithuania
Global talent competitiveness index	World Economic Forum	81	Switzerland
Global manufacturing index.	World Economic Forum	30	Japan
Global connectivity index	Huaweis Global Connectivity	43	US, Singapore and Sweden
World press freedom index	Reporters Without Borders	136	Norway, Sweden and Finland
Global Innovation Index	Cornell University, INSEAD, and the World Intellectual Property Organization	60	Switzerland, Netherland
Travel and Tourism competitiveness index	World Economic Forum (WEF)	40	Spain, France and Germany
Quality Nationality Index	Henley & Partners – Kochenov	101	Germany
Renewable energy attractiveness index		4	China
Global milk production Index		1	India
Healthcare index	Lancet	154	Switzerland
Consumer confidence index	University of Michigan	1	India
Global retail development index	A.T. Kearneys Global Retail Development	1	India
Network readiness index	World Economic Forum's	91	Singapore

INTERNATIONAL ORGANIZATIONS' REPORTS- LIST

Name of Report	Organization
Global Report on Food Crises 2019	Food and Agriculture Organization (FAO), World Food Programme (WFP) and EU
State of Global Air Report 2019	US based institutes named Health Effects Institute (HEI) and Institute For Health Metrics and Evaluation (IHME)
Skytrax World Airport Award 2019	UK based Skytrax
www.BankExamsToday.com	Page 72

Trends in International Arms Transfer Report	Stockholm International Peace Research Institute (SIPRI)
World Air Quality Report	IQAir AirVisual with Greenpeace Southeast Asia
Global Economy Watch Report	PricewaterhouseCoopers (PwC)
Future of Work Report	International Labour Organization (ILO).
Inclusive Wealth Report	UN Environment and partners
Global Nutrition Report	World Health Organization(WHO)
Actions on Air Quality	United Nations Environment Programme (UNEP)
Ambient Air Pollution Report	WHO
An Economy for the 99%	Oxfam
Annual Survey of Education Report	PRATHAM- NGO
Annual Survey of India's City-Systems	NGO - Janaagraha Centre for Citizenship and Democracy.
Asian Development outlook	Asian Development bank
Carbon Emission Index	UNFCC-UN Framework convention on climate change
Carbon Emission Index was Published by	UNFCCC (United Nations Framework Convention on Climate Change)
Change the World List Data	Fortune
City Momentum Index	JLL Real Estate Services, US
Composite District Infrastructure Index	Ministry of Development of North Eastern Region
Comprehensive Environment Pollution Index	СРСВ
Corruption Perception Index	Transparency international
CORSIA	ICAO
Death Penalty Report	Amnesty International
Digital Evolution Index	Tufts University, US and Mastercard
Ease of Doing Business	IBRD (World Bank)
Ease of Living Index	World Bank
Economic Survey	Ministry of Finance of India
Education development Index	UNO
E-government development Index	UNO(United Nations Organizations)
e-government readiness index(EGDI)	United Nations Public Administration Programme (UNPAP)
E-Participation Index	UNPAP
Emission Gap Report	UNEP
Energy Performance Index	Bureau of Energy Efficiency
Energy Transition Index	WEF(World Economic Forum))
Engaging tomorrow consumer report	WEF (World Economic Forum)
Environmental Performance Index	WEF (World Economic Forum)
Financial Stability Report	RBI
Fiscal Monitor	IMF
Gender Inequality Index	UNDP (United Nations Development Programme)
Gender Parity Index	UNESCO

Gender Vulnerability Index	Plan India
Government at a Glance Report	OECD
Greenhouse Gas Bulletin	World Meteorological Organisation (WMO)
Global Competitive Report/Index	WEF (World Economic Forum)
Corruption Perception Index	Transparency international
Global Cyber Security Index	UN-ITU
Global Democracy Index	Economist Intelligence Unit (EIU), UK
Global economic outlook	UNO(United Nations Organizations)
Global Economic Prospect report	World bank
Global education monitoring report	UNESCO(The United Nations Educational, Scientific and Cultural Organization)
Global Employment trends	ILO (International Labour Organization)
Global enabling trade report	WEF (World Economic Forum)
Global energy architecture performance index report	WEF (World Economic Forum)
Global Environmental Outlook	UNEP- United Nations Environment program
Global Environment Performance Index	WEF(World Economic Forum)
Global E-waste Monitor 2017 report	International Telecommunication Union, the United Nations University (UNU) and the International Solid Waste Association (ISWA)
Global financial development report	World bank
Global Financial stability report	IMF
Global Financial System Report	BIS (Bureau of In <mark>dian S</mark> tandards)
Global food policy report	IFPRI(International Food Policy Research Institute)
Global Food Price Index	FAO
Global Gender gap report	WEF (World Economic Forum)
Global hunger Index	IFPRI(International Food Policy Research Institute)
Global Index of Countries	OECD
Global Information Index	WEF (World Economic Forum)
Global Information technology report	WEF (World Economic Forum)
Global Innovation Index Published	Cornell University, INSEAD & WIPO
Global Livability Ranking	EIU
Global Manufacturing Index	WEF(World Economic Forum)
Global Money Laundering Report	FATF (Financial Action Task Force)
Global Money laundering report	Financial Action Task Force
Global Peace Index	IEP (Individualized Education Programme)
Global Pension Index	Melbourne Mercer
Global report on trafficking in persons	United Nations Office on Drugs and Crime (UNODC)
Global Retail Development Index	AT Kearney (American Global Management Consulting Firm)
Global Slavery Index	Walk Free foundation, Australia based Human Rights Group
Global Talent Competitiveness Index	INSEAD
www.BankEyamsToday.com	Page 7/

Global Terrorism Index	IEP (Individualized Education Programme)
Global trend in renewable energy Investment	UNEP- United Nations Environment program
Global Wage Report	ILO (International Labour Organization)
Globalization Backlash	World bank
Handbook of Statistics on Indian Economy	RBI
Healthcare access and quality ranking	Global Burden of Disease
Healthy States, Progressive India Report	NITI Aayog
Human Capital report	WEF (World Economic Forum)
Human Development Index	UNDP (United Nations Development Programme)
Human development report	UNEP- United Nations Environment program
ICT Development Index	United Nations International Telecommunication Union (UN-ITU)
Inbound tourism	UNWTO(United Nations World Tourism Organisation)
Inclusive growth & Development report	WEF (World Economic Forum)
Inclusive Internet Index	EIU
Indian Exclusion Report	Centre for Equity Studies (CES) in New Delhi
India Social Development Report	The council of Social Development
India State of Forest Report	Forest Survey of India
India State Level Disease Burden Report	Indian Council of Medical Research (ICMR), Public Health Foundation of India and Institute for Health Metrics and Evaluation (IHME).
India Development Update	World Bank
India Innovation Index	NITI Aayog, DIPP, CI
India Youth Development Index and Report	Rajiv Gandhi National Institute of Youth Development
Industrial Development report	UN Industrial Development organisations
Intellectual Property Index	US Chamber of Commerce
Intellectual Property Rights	WTO (World Trade Organization)
Interest Subvention Report	Reserve Bank of India
Interest Subvention Report 2015-16	Reserve Bank of India
International Debt Statistic	World bank
International Trade statistics	WTO (World Trade Organization)
Internet Readiness Index	Internet and Mobile Association of India (IAMAI)
Levels and Trends in Child Mortality Report	UN Inter-agency Group
Logistics Ease Across Different States (LEADS) Index	Ministry of Commerce and Industry
Logistics Performance Index	World bank
Migration and development brief	World bank
Millennium Development Goals	UNO (United Nations Organization)
Monetary Policy Report	RBI
Multidimensional Poverty Status	Oxford
National Air Quality Indices	Central Pollution Control Board (CPCB)

National Ambient Air Quality Standard	СРСВ
New World Wealth Report	Capgemini
Nuclear Technology review	International Atomic Energy Agency
Out Come Budget	Ministry of Finance of India
Outbound tourism	UNWTO(United Nations World Tourism Organisation)
Outlook on global agenda	WEF (World Economic Forum)
Performance of Health Outcome Index	NITI Aayog
Public Finance statistic	Ministry of Finance of India
Red Book	IAEA
Red Data Book	Botanical Survey of India
Review of maritime transport	UNCTAD (United Nations Conference on Trade and Development)
Report Card of Swachh Bharat Mission	Quality Council of India
Reports on Counterfeiting and Organized Crime	United Nations Interregional Crime and Justice Research Institute (UNICRI)
Report on Trend and Progress of Banking in India	RBI
Remittance Report	World Bank
RESIDEX	National Housing Bank
Safety Reports	International Civil Aviation Organization (ICAO)
School Education Quality Index (SEQI)	NITI Aayog an <mark>d MHRD</mark>
Social Progress Index	Social Progress Imperative
State of Global Air 2017 Report	Health Effects Institute , Boston
State of World Population Report	United Nations Population Fund (UNFPA)
Sustainable development goals	UNDP (United Nations Development Programme)
Swachh Survekshan report	Ministry of Urban Development
Technical Cooperation Report	International Atomic Energy Agency (IAEA)
The economic development in Africa	UNCTAD (United Nations Conference on Trade and Development)
The Energy Report & Living Planet Report	WWF (World Wildlife Fund)
The Global risk report	WEF (World Economic Forum)
The Global Report	United Nations High Commissioner for Refugees (UNHCR)
The Information Economy Report	UNCTAD (United Nations Conference on Trade and Development)
The international accounting and reporting Issues annual review	UNCTAD (United Nations Conference on Trade and Development)
The lest developed countries report	UNCTAD (United Nations Conference on Trade and Development)
The Rise of Environmental Crime Report	UNEP & INTERPOL
The State of the World's Children reports	United Nations Children's Emergency Fund (UNICEF)
The Programme for International Student Assessment (PISA)	Organization of Economic Development and Cooperation (OECD)
The Technology and Innovation Report	UNCTAD (United Nations Conference on Trade and Development)
Travel and Tourism Competitiveness Report	WEF(World Economic Forum)

Tourism market trends	UNWTO(United Nations World Tourism Organisation)
Trade and Development Report	UNCTAD (United Nations Conference on Trade and Development)
Trade and Environment Review	UNCTAD (United Nations Conference on Trade and Development)
Travel & Tourism Index	WEF (World Economic Forum)
UNCTAD statistics	UNCTAD (United Nations Conference on Trade and Development)
Unesco science report	UNESCO(The United Nations Educational, Scientific and Cultural Organization)
United Nations world water index	UNESCO(The United Nations Educational, Scientific and Cultural Organization)
Universal Health Coverage Index	World Bank
Urban Transformation Index	NITI Aayog
Widening Gaps – India Inequality Report	Oxfam India
World Cities Report	UN-Habitat
World Development Report	IBRD (World Bank)
World Disaster Risk Index	United Nations University Institute for Environment and Human Security (UNU-EHS)
World Drug Report	UNODC- UN Office on Drugs and Crime
World Economic Outlook	IMF (International Monetary Fund)
World Employment and Social Outlook	ILO (International Labour Organization)
World Employment report	ILO (International Labour Organization)
World Energy Outlook	International Energy Agency
World Happiness Report	SDSN-Sustainable Development Solution Network
World health report	WHO(World Health Organisation)
World Health Statistics	WHO(World Health Organisation)
World Inequality Report	World Inequality Lab, Paris School of Economics
World Intellectual Property report	WIPO-World Intellectual Property Organisation
World Investment Report	UNCTAD (United Nations Conference on Trade and Development)
World of Work Report	ILO(International Labour Organization)
World Migration Report	International Organisation for Migration (IOM)
World Social protection report	ILO (International Labour Organization)
World State of Forest Report	FAO
World tourism barometer	UNWTO(United Nations World Tourism Organisation)
World Trade Outlook Indicator	WTO
World Trade report	WTO (World Trade Organization)
World Tuberculosis Report	WHO
World Urbanization prospects	UNO(United Nations Organizations)
World Water Development Report	UN-Water
World Wildlife Crime Report	UNODC
World's Women Report – Once in 5 years	UN-DESA

NABARD Grade A Revision Capsule		
World economic situation and prospects report	UNO(United Nations Organizations)	
World Power Language Index	WEF(World Economic Forum)	
World Press Freedom Index	Reporters Without Borders	

